Colniddls
FOUNDATION

OFFICERS

PRESIDENT

William Ow MEMORANDUM

VICE PRESIDENT

o DATE: March 21, 2019
wen Brown
cmfjggflﬁ;: TO: Pegi Ard, Owen Brown, Marshall Delk, David Heald,
Michael Machado, Kelly Nesheim, Gun Ruder, Robert Shepherd,
CHIEF FINANCIAL
e Steve Snodgrass
Alan Aman
FROM: Alan Aman
PAST PRESIDENT
Leola Lapides
COMMUNITY STAFF: Eileen H|”, Nancy Machado
REPRESENTATIVES
Rob Allen . .
Wi Brseis GUEST: Brian Sharpes, Consultant, Graystone Consulting
Ceil Cirillo Karen Semingson, Cabrillo College Foundation Board member
Linda Downing
David Heald N N N
Kelly Nesheim SUBJECT: Finance and Investment Committee Meeting
Am){ Newell Thursday, March 28, 2019
June Padi
i 8:30 am - 10:00 am
atty Quillin .
Maria Esther Rodriguez Cabrillo College, Sesnon House, Room 1824
Gun Ruder 6500 Soquel Drive, Aptos, CA 95003
Karen Semingson
Kate Terrell
Rachel Wedeen
COLLEGE TRUSTEE Item Responsibility Page
REPRESENTATIVES .
Ed Barks A. Regular Open Session
Rachme! Spencer 1. Welcome and Call to Order A. Aman
Donna Ziel
2. Approval of Agenda A. Aman
COLLEGE STAFF . . ,
REPRESENTATIVES We reserve the right to change the order in which
Matthew E. Wetstein agenda items are discussed and/or acted upon at this
President meeting. Subject to further action, the agenda for this
Sue Gochis meeting is to be approved as presented. ltems may be
VP Student Services added to this agenda for discussion or action only as

permitted by the Brown Act.

Victoria Lewis
VP Administrative Services

Kathleen Welch 3. January 3, 2019 meeting minutes A. Aman 5-8
VP Instruction

Enrique Buelna
Faculty Representative Any open session writings distributed either as part of the agenda packet, or within 72 hours of a

regular meeting, can be viewed at the Foundation office, 6500 Soquel Drive, Aptos, CA 95003
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Eileen Hill

6500 SOQUEL DRIVE ¢ APTOS, CA 95003 e 831.479.6338
FOUNDATION@CABRILLO.EDU ¢ FOUNDATION.CABRILLO.EDU



Item Responsibility Page
B. Public Comment
1. Public Comment Opportunity A. Aman
C. Reports
1. Cabrillo College Report E. Hill 9-10
2. Executive Director Report E. Hill 11
2.1 2018-19 Fundraising Targets 12
2.2 Fundraising Totals and Goals 13
July 1, 2018 to March 17,2019
Outright Gifts: $2,841,242
Unbooked Revocable Planned Gifts: $1,405,000
Total: $4,246,242
D. Action Items
1. December 31, 2018 Financial Statements A. Aman
1.1 Balance Sheet 14-17
1.2 Income Statement by Fund 18-20
1.3 Income Statement Budget-to-Actual 21-22
2. January 31, 2019 Financial Statements A. Aman
2.1 Balance Sheet 23-26
2.2 Income Statement by Fund 27-29
2.3 Income Statement Budget-to-Actual 30-31
3. February 28, 2019 Financial Statements A. Aman
3.1 February 28,2019 Condensed Narrative 32-34
3.2 Balance Sheet 35-38
3.3 Income Statement by Fund 39-41
3.4 Income Statement Budget-to-Actual 42-43
4. Operating Budget July 1, 2019 - June 30, 2020 E. Hill
4.1 Overview of 2019-20 Operating Budget 44
4.2 Budget Planning Parameters 45-50
4.3 Draft of 2019-20 to 2021-22 Budget 51-52



Item

E. Information Items

Responsibility

Page

1. Total Net Assets, Endowed Net Assets and

Historical Gifts Chart as of February 28, 2019

2. CCF Investments Report

3.

2.1 Market Outlook
2.2 Manager Performance Analysis as of
February 28,2019
2.2.1 Traditional Pool Activity
2.2.2 ESG Pool Activity
2.2.3 Short Term Activity (Nonendowed funds)
2.2.4 Title V Activity
2.2.5 Title lll Activity
2.3 Recent Developments and Recommendations
2.4 Community Capital Management; target
investing by zip code and country
2.5 NACUBO Report

Committee Calendar and Roster

F. Adjournment

A. Aman

B. Sharpes

A. Aman

53

email
attachment

54-55

1.

Adjournment

A. Aman



Finance and Investment Committee 2018-19 Attendance Chart

Finance and 8/16/18 | 10/11/18 1/3/19 3/28/19
Investment
Committee
Members

Alan Aman

Pegi Ard

Owen Brown
Marshall Delk
David Heald

Mike Machado
Kelly Nesheim

Gun Ruder

Robert Shepherd
Stephen Snodgrass

|||V |TO|TO|TO|TO|0
©|™W|TU|TO| 0|0 |>T0|O|O

V|O|(>|U|O|O|O|O|O|>

P=Present A=Absent N/A=Not Applicable
Attendance is based on the Finance Committee meeting minutes. Please call the Cabrillo College Foundation office
if you believe this chart is in error.



Cabrillo College Foundation
Finance and Investment Committee Meeting Minutes

January 3, 2019

Present: Pegi Ard, Owen Brown, David Heald, Michael Machado, Kelly Nesheim,
Robert Shepherd and Steve Snodgrass

Absent: Alan Aman, Gun Ruder

Staff: Eileen Hill, Nancy Machado

Call to Order- M. Machado called the meeting to order at 8:32 am

Public Comment Opportunity
There were no members of the public in attendance.

Approval of Agenda
Motion: MSC: M. Delk/ Pegi Ard to approve the Finance and Investment Committee
agenda.

Approve Finance and Investment Committee Minutes

Marshall Delk noted a change to the minutes from October 11, 2018. Add word to
paragraph one, sentence two on page 7: “Steve Snodgrass, Alan Aman and other Finance
Committee members were interested establishing.....” to “Steve Snodgrass, Alan Aman and
other Finance Committee members were interested in establishing.....” Motion: MSC: S.
Snodgrass/O.Brown: Pegi Ard, Owen Brown, David Heald, Michael Machado, Kelly
Nesheim, Robert Shepherd and Steve Snodgrass to approve the Finance and Investment
Committee minutes of October 11, 2018 with recommended change.

Alan Aman and Gun Ruder were absent.

Marshall Delk abstained.

Cabrillo College Report:

Eileen Hill directed the committee members to the report that Matt Wetstein provided to
the Cabrillo College Board of Trustees on December 10, 2018. Matt has been busy attending
California Community College CEO Task Force meetings to explore potential policy changes
to help with food and housing insecurity amount students. Cabrillo has committed to
replacing the stadium turf this spring. The foundation has been asked to raise $400,000
towards the $1.2M cost. Of the $400,000, the foundation has already secured $100,000 from
an anonymous donor. The College is working on the priority list of potential bond projects
and the College is on track to pursue a potential bond measure in either March or November
2020.




Executive Director Report:

Eileen Hill reported that $110,664 has been awarded to fund faculty and staff projects and a
reception to honor the recipients will be held at the Sesnon House on Wednesday, January
23. Eileen reported that the Foundation has raised $2,053,257 towards its $3M goal and
$1,385,000 has been added in unbooked planned gifts.

The Cabirillo College Foundation has received a donation of $350K from an anonymous
donor program to add Branciforte Middle School to the CAP program. The anonymous
donor intends to give a total of $1.75M, however, the donations will come through a donor
advised fund so we are not able to book a pledge for the full amount. Eileen reported that
there was an uptick in IRA donations this year resulting from an email sent to donors about
various giving options.

The CCF received about $65,000 in donations during December 22" and January 1.
Disbursements to Cabrillo College and students from July 1, 2018 to September 30, 2018
was $854,466 (77% as direct scholarships to students).

Approve Financial Statements

Finance and Investment Committee members received the October 31, 2018 and November
30, 2018 Financial Statements. M. Machado reported as of November 30, 2018, the total
assets were $34.2M, $1.8M over prior year. Net assets were $32.9M, $1.7M over prior year.
The total revenue for unrestricted, non-endowed and endowed funds was $981K. Total
expenses were $932K with a net surplus for all funds of $49K. The total operating revenue
was $382K and expenses $354K. The operating surplus was $28K. Motion: MSC: M. Delk/R.
Shepherd.

The committee voted unanimously to accept the October 31, 2018 and November 30, 2018
Financial Statements.

Net Assets, Endowed Net Assets and Historical Gifts Chart
The ending net assets balance as of November 30, 2018 was $32,892,760. The endowed net
assets balance was $28,477,446. The endowed historical gifts value was $23,292,189.

CCF Investment Report

Michael Machado reported that this has not been a stellar year for investments. Marshall
Delk asked what implications, if any, the losses could have on operations. Eileen answered
that if the losses were to continue, we could receive less than our projected $405,358
endowment management fee, which is approximately 30% of our operating budget. If
necessary, we have operating reserves set aside to offset a deficit in 2018-19. Scholarships
could be affected by a lower payout, however, the calculation is using a 12 trailing quarter
average, which smooths out the highs and lows in the market. Steve Snodgrass suggested
having a special Finance Committee in February if the market continues to go down.




Our return on investments for the MS Long-Term Pool fiscal year to date as of November 30,
2018 (5 months) is as follows:

Actual Return: -2.76%
Benchmark Return: -2.66%
Difference: -0.10%

Our return on investments for the MS ESG Long-Term Pool fiscal year to date as of
November 30, 2018 (5 months) is as follows:

Actual Return: -0.69%
Benchmark Return: -0.57%
Difference: -0.12%

Our return on investments for the Title V Pool fiscal year to date as of
November 30, 2018 (5 months) is as follows:

Actual Return: -0.35%
Benchmark Return: -0.51%
Difference: 0.16%

Our return on investments for the Title Ill Pool fiscal year to date as of
November 30, 2018 (5 months) is as follows:

Actual Return: -0.37%
Benchmark Return: -0.52%
Difference: 0.15%

2019-20 Budget Timeline
Staff discussed and provided a budget timeline for 2019-20. The Finance & Investment
Committee will receive the budget for approval at its March 28, 2019 meeting.

Committee Calendar & Roster
M. Machado reviewed the Committee Calendar and Roster.

Adjournment
The meeting adjourned at 9:16 a.m.



Respectfully submitted,

1’4? A dehacte

Nancy Machado
Accounting & Human Resources Manager

2019-20 Upcoming Meetings:

Cabrillo College, Sesnon House room 1824
8:30-10:00 am
Thursday, March 28, 2019

Finance & Investment Committee 2018-19 Attendance Chart

Finance and 8/16/18 | 10/11/18 1/3/19 3/28/19
Investment

Committee

Members

Alan Aman P P A
Pegi Ard P P P
Owen Brown P P P
Marshall Delk P A P
David Heald P P P
Michael Machado P P P
Gun Ruder P P A
Robert Shepherd P P P
Stephen Snodgrass P P P

P=Present, A=Absent, N/A=Not Applicable
Attendance is based on the Finance & Investment Committee meeting minutes.
Please call the Cabrillo College Foundation office if you believe this chart is in error.

Meeting Follow-up items:

e B.Sharpes to attend the March 28, 2019 Finance & Investment Committee to
discuss impact investing by zip code and make a recommendation.

e Update the 10-year Scholarship Disbursements report to include program
disbursements, change the scale so that it includes a zero point and show
stacked bars for the next report in October 2019.



Calillls
Breakthroughs happen here.™”

Board of Trustees Report, March 4, 2019
Matt Wetstein

Accreditation Activities

The month of February has been a flurry of accreditation related activities both for me and the college.
Early in the month, the college’s accreditation team and Institutional Effectiveness Committee released
the draft institutional self-evaluation report in advance of our planned ACCIC team visit in October.
Many thanks to Georg Romero, Diane Putnam, and Kathie Welch, among others, for their work on this
important document. The draft document is available for anyone to review on the college’s
accreditation website. Meanwhile, | attended ACCIC training on February 5* and completed tasks
associated with a team visit for Orange Coast College. Between February 24-28, | spent time in Orange
County assisting the visiting team gather and confirm evidence in support of Orange Coast College’s
accreditation status, helping to write team reports on the college and district operations, and shadowing
the team president in order to prepare for a future team visit serving as a team chair.

Guided Pathways

The Board engaged in a retreat on Guided Pathways leadership and policy development on Feb. 8-9. |
very much appreciate the work that board members and the Guided Pathways Team has put into our
efforts so far. We are close to receiving completed proposals for GP projects that might get funded with
resources in the 2019-20 budget. The deadline for those proposals is early March and the hope is that
they can get reviewed and, depending on resources available, folded into the development of the
preliminary budget for the college.

Affordability, Food, and Housing Access Task Force

I've attended six meetings of the CCC CEO Task Force charged with studying solutions, analyzing
effective practices, and considering policy approaches to help students deal with housing and food
insecurity concerns. The latest work of the task force included a report to the CCC CEO Conference in
San Diego on March 3. Later this week, an extensive survey of California Community College students
will be unveiled in Sacramento by Sara Goldrick-Rab. That report will have college level and statewide
data on reported levels of food and housing insecurity faced by our students. Later in the month, the
statewide system is scheduling an advocacy day around SB 291, a bill by Senator Connie Leyva that
would greatly improve financial aid for our students. That bill, for the first time, would provide Cal
Grants to students based on the total cost of attending college, rather than just tuition. The board is
being asked to pass a resolution to endorse this bill and seek its approval by the legislature and
Governor.

Materials related to the task force can be found at the CCLC website link provided here.
[https://www.ccleague.org/resources/focus-areas/affordability-taskforce].

ACCCA Conference & CEO Conference Presentations

Finally, in mid-February, | had the opportunity to attend the Association of California Community College
Administrators conference in Palm Springs. Working with former college presidents Ben Duran and
Dean Colli, we presented a session to about 80 attendees on how to navigate the transition from dean
to Vice President to President. At the end of the month | joined the CEO conference in San Diego. | gave
a brief introduction of ACCJC Executive Director Richard Winn at the conference, helped present findings

Page 1 of 2



on the affordability task force, and gave a brief talk about Kathy Hart, the retiring
Superintendent/President of San Joaquin Delta College. Between the conferences | spent time analyzing
new data related to the SCFF funding formula. | will have more to say about that next month.

Basketball Playoffs

As of the writing of this report, both the women’s and men’s team had qualified for the basketball
playoffs and were scheduled to host first round games on Friday March 1. The women completed the
regular season as co-champions of the Coast South League and were hosting College of the Siskyous on
Friday. The men completed the season at 20-7 and were hosting Canada College Friday night.
Congratulations to the athletes and coaches John Wilson, Tony Marcopulos, and James Page and their
staff for a great season so far.

Below are some of the events and activities | have been involved with over the last month (since

February 5, 2019).

College Events, Meetings and Visits

Community Events and Visits

Cabinet retreat, 2/6

ACCJC Team Training in LA, 2/5

College Planning Council, 2/6

Santa Cruz Symphony meeting, 2/7

Guided Pathways De-briefing, 2/6

Capitola/Aptos Rotary, 2/7

Men’s & Women’s Basketball, 2/6

Breakfast with Byron McClenney, 2/8

Salaam Initiative Kick-Off, 2/7

Delta HS 25 Anniversary, 2/9

Facilities Planning Committee, 2/8

Santa Cruz Symphony Meeting, 2/11

Board Guided Pathways Retreat, 2/8-2/9

Lunch with John Petersen, 2/11

President’s Roundtable Meeting, 2/13

MLK Convocation, 2/11

Institutional Effectiveness Committee, 2/14

Foundation Board Meeting, 2/12

Meeting with LGBTQ students, 2/14

Santa Cruz Chamber Breakfast, 2/13

Black History Lecture James Taylor, 2/19

United Way Board of Directors, 2/13

Open Office Hours in Aptos, 2/22

Aptos Chamber of Commerce, 2/14

Meeting with Christina Cuevas, 2/22

Capitola/Aptos Rotary, 2/14

Criminal Justice Council, 2/14

Silicon Joint Venture — State of Valley, 2/15

ACCCA Conference, 2/20-2/22

Santa Cruz Rotary, 2/22

ACCIJC Team Visit at Orange Coast, 2/24-2/28

CCC CEO Conference San Diego, 3/1-3/3

Page 2 of 2

10



Executive Director Report: March 2019

Administration

Update Employee Handbook
Nominating: 2019-20 Board
2019-20 Budget

Scholarship Administration

2018-19 fundraising goal is $3M and $2,841,242 has been raised and
$1,405,000 has been added in unbooked planned gifts

President’s Circle reached goal with $380K raised

Women's Educational Success: $75,000 is allocated this year in emergency
grants for students, kicking off 2019 campaign

Stadium Turf: Working with Cabrillo coaches and grant opportunities.
$119,096 raised towards $400K goal

Dental Hygiene Side by Side project: $25,000 received, $25,000 pending
Ag Tech Summit and Ag Tech Grand Opening events
Legacy Giving: gift annuity and MOCls

Annual appeal letters for Stroke Center, Cabrillo Stage, Scholarships and Cabrillo
Advancement Program

Upcoming Events

President’s Circle Sandy Lydon Historical Tour: April 6, 9:00 am - 4:00 pm SIGN

ME UP Yﬂ

High Achievers Scholarship Ceremony: April 9, 4:00 — 6:00 pm, Sesnon House
Board of Directors Meeting: May 14, 12:00 — 2:00 pm, Watsonville Center

American Dream Scholarship Ceremony (30" anniversary):
May 21, 4:00 - 5:00 pm, Samper Recital Hall

11



OFFICERS

PRESIDENT
William Ow

VICE PRESIDENT

Owen Brown

SECRETARY
Claire Biancalana

CHIEF FINANCIAL
OFFICER
Alan Aman

PAST PRESIDENT
Leola Lapides

COMMUNITY
REPRESENTATIVES
Rob Allen

Linda Burroughs

Ceil Cirillo

Linda Downing

David Heald

Kelly Nesheim

Amy Newell

June Padilla Ponce
Patty Quillin

Maria Esther Rodriguez
Gun Ruder

Karen Semingson
Kate Terrell

Rachel Wedeen

COLLEGE TRUSTEE
REPRESENTATIVES
Ed Banks

Rachael Spencer
Donna Ziel

COLLEGE STAFF
REPRESENTATIVES
Matthew E. Wetstein

President

Sue Gochis
VP Student Services

Victoria Lewis
VP Administrative Services

Kathleen Welch
VP Instruction

Enrique Buelna
Faculty Representative

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Eileen Hill

Calhills

FOUNDATION

MEMORANDUM

Date: March 21, 2019

To: Finance and Investment Committee
From: Eileen Hill

Subject: 2018-19 Fundraising Targets

The Board approved a $3M fundraising goal in outright and unbooked planned
gifts. The following is an outline of the specific fundraising targets for the year
to reach $3M. The $3M goal includes a target of $760,000 in endowed gifts and
$500,000 in unbooked planned gifts. Focusing some effort on legacy giving
will help ensure the long-term health & sustainability of the Foundation.

Amount Raised
7/1/18-3/17/19

2018-19 Target

ANNUAL APPEALS

$380, 000 $380,000 President’s Circle

$63,545 $50,000 Annual Fund

$180,302 $170,000 Women's Educational Success

$395,213 $100,000 Cabrillo Advancement Program (Endowed)

$292,937 $500,000 Scholarships (Endowed)

$796,119 $250,000 Scholarships (Nonendowed)

SPECIAL INITIATIVES

$33,378 $50,000 Cabrillo Stage

$40,410 $50,000 Stroke Center

$119,096 $400,000 Stadium Turf

SO $10,000 Cabrillo Youth Chorus

$445,242 $390,000 Additional support for campus departments
(Athletics, Dental Hygiene, Children’s Center,
SBDC, Engineering, etc)

$95,000 $150,000 Donor directed interests (Math faculty
professional development, Makerspace
Internships)

$1,405,000 $500,000 Unbooked Planned Gifts

$4,246,242 $3,000,000 TOTAL

6500 SOQUEL DRIVE e APTOS,
FOUNDATION@CABRILLO.EDU e

CA 95003 e 831.479.6338
FOUNDATION.CABRILLO.EDU

12



OFFICERS

PRESIDENT
William Ow

VICE PRESIDENT
Owen Brown

SECRETARY
Claire Biancalana

CHIEF FINANCIAL
OFFICER

Alan Aman

PAST PRESIDENT
Leola Lapides

COMMUNITY
REPRESENTATIVES
Rob Allen

Linda Burroughs

Ceil Cirillo

Linda Downing

David Heald

Kelly Nesheim

Amy Newell

June Padilla Ponce
Patty Quillin

Maria Esther Rodriguez
Gun Ruder

Karen Semingson
Kate Terrell

Rachel Wedeen

COLLEGE TRUSTEE
REPRESENTATIVES
Ed Banks

Rachael Spencer
Donna Ziel

COLLEGE STAFF
REPRESENTATIVES
Matthew E. Wetstein

President

Sue Gochis
VP Student Services

Victoria Lewis
VP Administrative Services

Kathleen Welch
VP Instruction

Enrique Buelna
Faculty Representative

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Eileen Hill

DATE:

TO:

FROM:

Calhills

FOUNDATION

March 28,2019
Finance and Investment Committee
Eileen Hill

July 1, 2018 to March 17,2019

2018-19 Outright Gifts Fundraising Total $ 2,841,242

2018-19 Unbooked Revocable Planned Gifts $ 1,405,000

Total $4,246,242

2018-19 Fundraising Goal for Outright and Unbooked Revocable Planned Gifts ~ $ 3,000,000
Recorded Gifts 07-01-18 to 03-17-2019:

The Richard & Mary Solari Charitable Trust (Scholarship & President’s

Circle) $ 355,000
Anonymous (Cabrillo Advancement Program) $ 350,000
Anonymous (Scholarship) $ 315,000
SD Trombetta Foundation (ECE, Peace Library & Scholarships) $ 200,000
Lee Garner (Scholarship) $ 150,000
Anonymous (Stadium Turf & Emergency Mini-grants) $ 134,000
Brian & Patti Herman (WES & Scholarship) $ 67,250
Joan Griffiths (Griffiths ACE, Griffiths Nursing, Stroke Center, WES, S 59,729

Griffiths S4C, & President’s Circle)
Kathryn Shephard (Scholarship) S 43,300
ADEAGies Foundation (Dental Hygiene) S 25,000
William & Lupe Burgstrom (Cabrillo Advancement Program) $ 25,000
Community Foundation Santa Cruz County (Makerspace Internships) S 20,000
Vertical Raise Trust Account (Baseball) S 19,640
Peter Weber (Scholarship) $ 17,500
Kerr Corporation (Dental Hygiene) $ 17,300
Rachel Wedeen (President’s Circle, WES & Scholarship) $ 16,900
John & Betty Ann Altman (Scholarship) $ 16,704
Patty Quillin & Reed Hastings (President’s Circle & WES) S 16,000
Claire Witherspoon and Jim Engelman (Scholarship & Cabrillo Stage) $ 15,304
Esther & Jerry Levandoski (President’s Circle & CAP) S 14,214
Bill & Brigid Simpkins (Water Polo, Stroke Center & CAP) $ 11,000
Rick & Ruth Moe (President’s Circle & WES) S 10,600
Claire Biancalana & William Kelsay (President’s Circle, Stroke Center S 10,260

Athletics & Scholarship)
Thomas Sourisseau (President’s Circle & Stroke Center) S 10,100
Dorothy Miller (Unrestricted) $ 10,000
The Peggy & Jack Baskin Foundation (WES) $ 10,000
Edward Newman & Leslie Christie (President’s Circle) S 10,000
Ow Family Properties (Stadium Turf) S 10,000
Julie Packard/Applewood Fund (President’s Circle & WES) S 10,000
Jane Walton (Unrestricted) $ 10,000

Gifts under $10,000 (2,016 of 2,046 total donors) $ 861441
Total Secured Gifts $ 2,841,242
Total Unbooked Revocable Planned Gifts $ 1,405,000

Notes:

TOTAL

1. For 2018-19, the Cabrillo College Foundation has been notified of two planned gifts and an increase to the amount of another.

2. The cumulative unbooked revocable planned gifts total is $25,250,000.

$ 4,246,242

6500 SOQUEL DRIVE ¢ APTOS, CA 95003 e« 831.479.6338

FOUNDATION@CABRILLO.EDU ¢ FOUNDATION.CABRILLO.EDU

13



14

TS08R1S LTOVEVS 909°7¢$ SEE1RES LZ9°0£$ $I5Q@g1d TV10190s
(#0L°8%) (S1v'28) 0% 0% (c1t°T8) SE00FTd ATAILOTTIOONN YOI IONVMOTIV
988°951% 100°FOVS 909°TZ§ CEETRES 03 QELOTELSH - SADAHTd
$8EHTS 10L°9% 03 0% 10L9% QN1 TYNNNY - $30091d
P8¥°SS PE9T$ 0% 0% 1+£°9TS qIIDTILSTAN - S3HAdTd
SHOUA T
SATEYAIZDTS
FPIPLETES 655°LYRTES 9ST°L88°LTS 008°8¥9°cS TO9TICTS SININLSTANI ANV HSVD TY.LOL
919 169788 SLSTRLILTS £78°9L9°LTS 0% TELSO1$ SINNESIANL T¥101ENs
£TL7888 665°668% £P0°968% 0% 95578 DSHE ATTINVIS NVOION
£91°C81% LEETOTS LBET0Z 0% 0% T ATLL AFTINYIS NYDEON
899°9CT'1§ £10°660°T$ £10°660°1S 03 03 A TTIL ATINVIS NVOIOW
05T°98¥9Z% 1.6°T85°CTS 007 08F°5TS 0% DLIZ01S TO0d IWIHEL DNOT AT INVLIS NVOIOW
08 9¢ 0% 0% 93 DNIQTOH A F1ILL ATINVIS NYOIOW
SINFWILSTANT
8TLT8Y°ES ¥86990°C E1E0ITS 008°8+9°€$ 0.8°50T°T% HSVD IVLOldNsS
$90°05T$ 786°S1$ 0% 8E1°3C1S PFR91S JNVE ISNOHLHDIT
9058 03 0% 0% 08 SHLVD ATINVLS NYOUOW
0174078 9 LOTS 0$ PIC96TS 80°11% ANVE ALNNOD ZOAD VINYS
209°Z1% SYTRTS #OLOTS 0% E1$ FdIE0ay LIO AT INVIS NVOION
FSELPRTE 09E°T08°ES 000°1% £0TYS0'ES LET'GVLS JIMOANANON ATINVLS NVDIOW
0% 900°50ES 0% 0% 200°50€% OO PEAL QN ATINVIS NVOION
608°CLIS £8I°ELIS 0% 000°0518 £81°€TY NOINA IIJTID TVIaadad Avd
LEVLS ISHLS 06Z°1% 0% 197°9% NOIN(t LD TV IIdIad Avd
0% RLYLPLS STEOVS Z9E001% 16L°9% 2INVE FSNOHIHOIT
£28¥S1$ ££8°66CS PEEOKIS £EL6S SO1°68% NVE 0DV STTHM
HSVD
SINANLSTANI NV HSVD
SLASSY
3 a o) q v
LULERL gHIEZL gLier) 8LILEZL 2LILEZL
reel [eol pamopusg PaMOpUsuoN Bunesadp

/102 ‘L€ requaos( Jo sk s[e1o | aaneledwos YUAA
2L0Z ‘LS Jequesa( JO Sk Josyg souejeyg

abed uonepuno4 absjjon ojLigen INY 08:10:LL B10Z/81/S



S0E°T88°TES £SE°TRS'EEE ZI'TIELTS 99T°0TFS S68°€5S TS
F6E18$ 796488 0% 08 796'78$

LLE VS 172878 0§ 0% 177378
L89°LTS LLL'CTS 0% 08 LLLGTE
106°6$ wTss 0% 03 eSS

(AT oS 0% 0% IS
(T60°0LS) (LSF 18 0% 0% (LEV g
F8°5LS 660°67$ 0$ 0% 660°6
0SPTHES 15775658 9£0°ces 99+ LEHS 6¥6°70TS
THO'ISTS TLY661S A ] 0Z6LS TTETLLS
96Y'LETS TLOGETS OEPTIS 0Z6F7L$ TTETLY
T8 0% 0% 0% 0%

cz6°01% 0$ 0% 03 0%

LSEES ISTIE 0% 16T°18 0%

L55°¢S I€1°18 0% I$1°1% 0%

3 a o g v
LULERZL BLLEZL sLiLEZL BUILERL 8L/LEZL
12101 |ejoL pamopug pemopusuoN Bupeladg

2102 ‘L€ Jequiese( jo se sejo] aanesedwio) Yuan
gL0Z ‘L€ J9quiada( Jo Sk Jeayg aouejeyg

uoijepuno4 abojjon ojjuuqgesn

15

SLASSV TVIOL
SINTALSIANI NOISNA - SMOTALNO IYA19a
ASNAXT $94d A4 - SMOTLLN0 GTIIIET
ISNAIXT INFWTALLTT AIVITYd
SASNIIXT AIVITHd
(1N STASSY G TVIOL
NOLLVIOZIIAd QaLV INNNDOV
INFWINOE 01310
SIASSY (AXId
STTAVAITOTI TVIOL

SHTIVAIIOTT IIHLO TV IOLENS
SINIWHTIOY LSTIHLINI IFIdS
HTAVAIIOTS LSTIHINI QANYI0V
JTaVAITZOEY SHION
SHTIVAIHOTY YEHIO

HIEVAIGOTE SINNODOV IVIOL

FTIVAIFOTI SINIODOV
HTAVAIFOTE SINOQIOY

WV0S:10:L L 6L0Z/6L/E



16Z75LS 919068 08 0% 919°0¢6%
6VELOTS 0CTETTS 0% 0% 0ZTETTS
CTOLYS 8LOTSS 08 08 8L0%SS
o6 TOEY6TS 0% 0% T0E%6TS
000°CTS 000°6TS 0% 08 000°S1$
0% 000°01$ 0% 0% 000°0TS
L19°06T$ STOFPES 03 0% SI0%FES
TITELTTS PIIISETS POG°IESS 1£8°927$ GLTETIS
016%<8 156°%58 156768 0% 0%
016°FES IS6FES 1S6'7ES 0% 0%
9TF LSS SLETIS8 0587613 STEITIS 0%
TETHES 8TCT8$ 0% 8757788 0%
0 005°8% 005°8% 0% 0§
VLI S6¥S LVEVTSS 0559815 LE6EES 03
976°95CS 88LVELS £0T1% SOEOLTS 6LTETOS
6T 0FS $6T°ETS 0% 0 261°€1S
996°9£¢E 1£0°90%S 0% 0% 1£0°90%8
C0L°65% CSHFLTTE 0% 0% CEFLITS
££T3 9c7$ 0% 0% 9£Ts
0% 66$ 0% ERN 668
0$ LSTTEE 0% s LSTTES
TE6FES 8L0°05% 0% 0% 8L0°05%
L61°L8S 9c5°611S £0T1% SOL011S LTOPS
3 a = A4
LULERZL 8LILERL 8HIERL 8L/LE/Z) gLILERL
jlzsled } 101 pamopug pamopusauoN Bunesado

21.0Z ‘L€ JoquiaoaQ Jo se se10| aAneledion YA
8102 ‘1€ Joquese( JO Sk Jeayg aduejeqg

uonepuno4 aba||09 oOjjlIgeD

O
—
SLASSV LAN ONLLYIEJQ T¥LOLANS
QHIYNOISHAND
SIIAINHY TVOITIN ST LTE-AdLVNOISId
HINGL QINH-TILVNDISTA
INFNAINOE-OELYNDISAT
NTAMCANT TTONID SINFASTEI-TALVNOISIA
FAMASHY DNLLVYAJO-GHLYNDISHA
S1ASSY L3N ONIIVEHIO
SLASSY LAN

SALLITIEVIT TVLOL

FIEVAVI SINVYD STM TVLOLIdNS
SINVED sam
FTIVAVL SINVYED Sdm

JHTIVAMY SAHSYVIOHOS TYLOLANS
SAHSIVIOHOS TVINNY
SAHSAVIOHDS TIMOONT
SAHSYVIOHDS d¥0

JITIVMY SAHSYVTOHDS

SASNAIKT INEDO0V ‘SHTIVAV TVLOLANS
SdHd - SMOTANI AT 4da
ALITEIVET NOISNAd S¥Ed JIANINN
SLIAANAE TVIIQIN LT GHITI00V
SONIQTOHHELLIM £2T NOIEDES
SONIATOHHIIM TTOMAVA
SIIIANTE HLTVEH GINI00V
OLd Qd0-O0V
J1gVAVd SLNN0DDY

SHSNAdXE HN¥O0V ANV STTIVAVI

SILLITIIVIT
SLISSY LIN NV STILI'TTIVIT

INV0S:LOLL BLOC/BL/E



17

£50°60L°TES 6ETI0TIES $8I°16E°LTS SEFGLEES 915056 SLASSY LAN ONIANT
069°6L0°CS (0¥ Tr98) (Zoo'T98°1S) OLE'COO'TS 0zTzEIzs (LIDEIA@/SHIdHNS LAN
£5€°679°6Z% FO'EPRTeS 681°TST 678 6S0°PLS°TS . S6ELILS SINTWISACAV HVAA INTHEID HLIM IONVTIVE ONINNIDTT
SOE°T88TES £5CTREEES T6TTT6 LTS 997°90T%S $68°CSETS SIASSY LAN NV STLLITIVIT IVLOL
EFO°60L°TES 6ETT0TLES 88T I6E°LTS SEF6LEES 9T9°0ECE SLASSY LAN TVIOL
9F6 107878 881 T6E°LTS 881°16E°LTS 0% 03 TEMOUNA - SIASSY 19N
908°TSLTS SEV6LEES 0% CEV'6L8°ES 0% TIMOCANANON - SLASSY L3N
3 a 5 g v
LR gLIERZL 8LILERL 8LILEZL BL/LERZE
1elol rejor pamopug PamMopUsSLION Bunessdg

210Z ‘L¢ Jequeos( JO Sk sjelo| ®>_~.m._mQEOO UHAA

810Z ‘L€ 19quiaos( JO Se }99Ys aoue|eg
¥ 3bed uoljepunod abeajjo) ojjLiqesn INVOS:L0:4L BLOE/BHIE



| ebey

0rE'CES 008°1ZS 0% 08 0081Z$
SLST§ 0555 0% 0% 0558
0EP'9TS 76 11$ 0% 0% FEF TS
0% EI1$ 0% 0% £11§
180°C11$ TSHTITS 6EFS 0% E10°TIIS
I80°CT1$ TS 6EVS 0% €I0°CI1S
9.0°122% 992°67Z% PEFES 0% TEEDTTS
9L0°122% 99.4°6TTS FEF'ES 0% TEC9TTS
EEFPIYES S05‘2£9% {099°96£°15) TT9°9LET8 £F5°8598
LYYPERIS 165°08C°TS 8T1T655S 9L8°9LETS 66LFFES
09998 958°11S 0% 0% 958118
SETLTS 8P PES 0% 8rFES 0%
0% 0% £06°TS (c0679%) 000%$
TIT'ss 99£°818 0% 08 99€°91S
£15°09T8 LISTLOES 0% 08 LYSLOES
082S oT0°cs 0% 0% 010°¢%
TOTTET' 1S LYES06°1$ §1€°9558 TEOGPETS 0%
98L°6TTTS {(8%0°Tv9°1$) (818°¢¢6°1%) 9v8 FPLCIES
00F961% 89¢v1TE 03 035 89S41T8
LSOFIS TCIFIS 0% 08 [AARAEY
F16%9% 6T6°05% 08 03 676°058
€05°TIZ$ 015°60L°CS £E0°60L°TS 0% 9LF%
8SC09ETTS FF179cT°ss) (185°cS1°58) 1€ (r6cs)
£5E°18ES LTEFTSS 699°06¥5 518 EFTHES
3 a o g v
LHIERL LW K ra) 8LLET) 8LILEIZL gLLEZ)
B30l e10] pamopug pPoMOpLUSUON Bunesado

2102 ‘1€ Jequisda( Jo se sjejo] sAjjeledwion YlaA

8102 ‘1€ 12quIa29(J JO Se pun4 Ag Juswaje}sg sawoodL|
uoljepuno ab9|joo ojjLgen

18

SINVLIISNOD

SOLOHA

ONILNI¥A

ONISLLIZAQV

SLIAANAE “STRVI TIOYAVI TvIOL
SIIFANHEH “SEXVL TIOUAVd

SLIIANAL ‘SAXVL TIOHAYd

SHOVM % SaIEVIVS TVIOL
SHOVA. 7 SV IVS

SHOVM ¥ SATIVIVS

SASNIIXH

HINTATY TVEOL

HINOINI QLNFTEINGD TYLOL
INEE-ArINTAT ONTI NI
ANEATT AN NI
SNOLLNSTIINGD QNNIYLINI
SIAID AFLONLSTING
SLAIS FIDUD SINTMSTIL
(NN TVINNY
SNOLLNFRIINGD GALOMLLSEY
HNOONI QHIOSTILNGD
TAODNI AIN¥VE TVIOL
A4 INTWEDYNYIN INTAAMONS
LNOAV INFWMOANA TYNOLLV YO
ANOONI T34
SASSOVSNIVO qIZITVAY
SHLIMNDES NO SSOUNIVD QIZI TV TENN
SUNAIAIG ANV LSTEIIN
TAODNI QINTVE
ANNIATI

Wd g2:8L:2t 610Z/1e/e



(o)}
—

EPL'YRSTS TI6°08T°TS TPE'YOrS 9P ILES £TESHYS SASNAIXT TVIOL
FLOTD8S YeE VLS 1LO0FS £83°VES 113 SATHSAVIOHDS
£9LVELS £66°LTTS £66°LTIS 0% 0$ SASNAIXT WVISOUd IMOANT
¥08°C19% 1Z5°T0ES 0% 1Z5°106% 08 SHSNAINT WvHD0Ed FIMOANINON
09998 9¢8°11$ 0% 03 SeT IS INTY - TSNAKH GNIA NI
9ET LTS P YES 0% 8 PES 0% HSNAIXH QN NI
665°687$ 86047 €07 76T S6EE 00£°1£8 SASNAIXH YHHLO TVIOL
1761 T6°1% 0% 08 176°18 FONVANSNI ALIII0E] ANV ALITEVI T
£91°TS #0518 0% 08 $0S°TS SNI AILTEVT 1 ¥HII4I0/0 LOTAA
SLEOGIS 896" PITS 895°F1Z8 0% 03 SHAA INFNADVNYIN
179°79% 165°LLS 99°LLS 0% 5% SHAL INTNLSAANT
L9L7ES #6L°T$ 0% 0% P6LTS SADUVHD JNVE
£62°68$ $SE°68 EY 0% SSE6S FOIAYAS DNILSOH 1
6r8 $£9% 03 0% 8E9% IOIAIAS TANIALNI
£0T$ $8I8 0% 0% S81% DNDEVE ® IOVE TN
SOETIS 61TSIS 00Z$ S6e% . YTV SIOTITd ATALDTTIOONN
vETS 0TS 0% 08 0T SNOANVTTIDISIN
SASNALNT ¥HHIO
019%) {c3c8) 0% 0% (cgeg) SASNAIXT @IVO4d
08L°€S STEYS 0% 0% STETS TOIAMAS DNITIVIA 2 3OVISOd
LETSS TLLTS 08 0% TLLTS SHITAANS A0
L¥1§ 60T 0% 0$ 60T SAHSITTNTN/SNOLLVIITEN/SH00d
S69°TLE £TLTIS 0% [ €TLTIS IINVNALNIVIA 2 dNOd GOLLI0 TVIOL
0% £6% 0% 03 663 TIVAMIIOS
£S6°01S ROLTLE 0% 0% S0L°T1S FONVNALNIVIN TIVMILIOS
08 <09% 0$ 0% 509% HSNIIXE NOLLVIDTEdad
6ESS 01£% 0% 0% 01€g LNIWAINOT FOIII0
. FONVNIINIVIN % JIN0F 201410
8£8°CTS 0ZZ01$ 0$ 08 0ZT01$ SNOILY TR DI TENE/S INTAT/DNISTY EANNA
3 a o} g v
LUEREL BLILERL SL/LEMZL sLiLereL 2L/LERZL
|elol =0l pamopug pamopuauoN Bunetsdo

J1L0Z ‘L€ Jaquia2a(] JO Sk steiol aajeledwon YUAA
81L0Z ‘L€ Joquiada( JO sk pund Aq Juswale}s awWoou|

¢ obed uonepuno abajjon ojjqe) WNJEZ:RLTL 6LOT/LZ/E



¢ abeg

069°6LO°TS

(s0rTr9%) {Zo0‘198°TS) 9LE'SOO'TS 0TZ'EITS

2102 L€ Jeqwsoa(g Jo se sjelol saneiedwion YIAA
8102 ‘L€ 19qwiadeQ Jo sk pung Aq JuaWwale)s awoou|
uopepuno abv|j09 ojjuged

20

{(LIDLIT@/SNTIANS LAN

Ndee 8L 2l 6L0E/LE/E



21

6IL°CIS 0Z1°26% 107 cFS OvERIS 095°8ZS 0ZT01$ RERTTE SNOLLY T M TENd/SINTATONISIVAANNA
£P0°5% £v0°0CS 000°sH$ £PT8% £70°0£8 008°1T$ 0FEcEs SINVLINSNOD
000°T$ 008°c$ 008°T$ 0518 006°1$ 0s5$ SLEI% SOLOH&
0TH'TS 0ZF° 128 000°61% (328} 01L01% YeF 118 0cy 018 DNLLNFId
0% 000°T$ 000°T4 (€119) 08 IS 08 DONISILIFAQY
91998 1L9°0¥TS SS0°0¥TS TTETIS SEEETIS £10°Z118 08€°TINS SIIAANAE ‘SAXVL TIOMAVd TVIOL
919°9% 1L9°9vT8 SSO°0FTS [raua iy A £ £I0°TI1S 08S°TIS SLIAANAY ‘SAXV.L TIOHAVd
SIITANAE “STXV.L TIOUAVd
£TF 1T 286°3305 £95°LOVS ITIS F61°RETS TELOTTS 0TELITS SHOVM % STEVIVS TVIOL
£TF IS 886°38Y% $95°L5%% [S1 ALY 67 RETS TEEOTTS 0TELITS SEDVM ¥ SHIIVIVS
STOVM ¥ SATIVIVS
SASNIIXT
£6L°67$ FRI0OI0TS LLGGE0°TE £9T°LGIS 08T 198 £PE8598 $TT°95% ANNIATT TVIOL
669°0L$ FEL BTV ECH65TE TEF091S L9EP2TS 66LYVES 6F1°SLTS HNODNI QELAGRINGD TVIOL
Z6E°018 0TEE1S TIL'ETS 961°¢S 09998 958118 099°98 INAHNNTATI ANTE NI
00048 0% 000°F$ 000°%S of 000°%% 08 SNOLLNFRILNOD ANNIYHINI
(c69°cs) PIFTIS TTL81% 65T°LS LOTTIS 998718 TIT6S SLAD AILOTILSTUN
0% 000°€9€% 000°€9€S L9STFIS 000°591% L9S°LOCS £1¥057$ SIAID FTOVID SINFASTAL
0% 000°05% 000°05$ OIS IS 005°1$ 010°c$ O8°TS GNIE TYNNNY
HANOONT LLNETEINGD
F60°61LE 05 195% S 085S 16898 £16'9LTS PrLEIES 6£0°06T$ FWOONI @ANIVA TVIOL
08 8CECOTE RSECOPS 68811 619°70T$ 895FITE 00’9618 A4 INTNIOVNVIA INTNMOANT
(evr 19D [ss]rey £ TTEPIS (£t 1$) §9¢°STS TTI%IS LEOFIS INOAVd INFWMOAINT TYNOLLVIEdO
(£91°L3) LTSYITS $20°L0TS 09Z°c$ 699°S¥S 676058 169 HNODNT HAL
0% 0% 03 9L¥S 0% 9ivs 0% SASSOVSNIVD (AZI VAT
0% 03 0$ (F6c%) 08 (r65%) (e£EZ8) SALINNDES NO SSOTNIVD QIZI TVERINGD
000'37S 000°9T% 0005 FT1TS 000°EI$ EFTFES 0F0°LT$ SANTAIAIT ANV LSHEELNI
TNOONT dINEVH
ANNAATH
5] E 3 a s g v
3ebpng 61-g1 03 peyoefoid  (21/8/5 peaaiddy) pajaalold 1°Bpng om 9 SYIUOK 9 SUIUCIN 9 SUIUOI 9
"SOIN 8 2 12nJoY "SON § 1eBpng *SOl 9 pue gl-gl ol [emoy  19Bpng 61-81 [enjoy 6L-8L [enyoy gl-L)
&1-g} soueLEp lenuuy 6181 ‘SO 9 6L-BL 61-81 BoUElEA

LL/LE/Z) 10 se s|ejo] eAeredwo) YA
81/1€/Z) 0 se Jabpng BunesadQ - Juswiaje)g swoou|

| sbey co_u.wv—\_:om mmw:oo O—__-Qmo WY 6¢°20'LL BL0Ci6L/E



6££°99% 6¥0'SPS 8RETTIS PFSERES Grrefocs) 0TTEITS 6FELOTS
LFE9ES SET'S968 885876 18T°9FS POY164S CTESHS 6LBLEFS
(T6£01%) 0ZECIS TILETS (961°58) 0999 9$8°118 095°9%
0EZ'c$ 606°L¥% 6L9°Fr8 (865°T8) 709°8T$ 00£°1ES 898V
0% 0v0FS 0v0°vS 6L% 0707$ 761 I#6°1$
0565 005 1S 055°¢ LS 0STTS +05°1$ £91°78
(613 0% 61E% (cs9) 08 s 0%
659°T8 651°01% 00§°L$ $87°C% 6LO°CS ¥6LTS L19°ES
(098 §67°6% sse'es (09%) 6768 5568 6768
0% 0ZE 1S 0TE 1S TT$ 099% 8£96 T6v$
0% cacs £658% £11$ L6TE £81§ 10T
08 005°LTS DOSLIS (b£8°c8) 05L°3% YOV 0T69%
0% 0058 0058 9§ 082§ ¥0T8 FETS
0% 6L2T°TS 6LTTS AL GEIIS (s3¢%) (o199
0% £ZI01% £2I01% LELS 190°5% STETS O8L°ES
08 819°6% 819°9% L95% 6EEES TLLTS LETCH
0% LLSTS LLETS 6L58 231 60T$ fhats
(zico%) LOTFIS 612°0T$ 8FTE 1L6°CT§ TANALY S69°TTS
0% 0% 0% {66%) 08 665 0%
TN 9¢L°T1S 80L°T1% 8T8 9€L°TES 80L°11% £56°01%
0% 11T°1$ 112°18 08 509§ £09% 7028
{0vs'os) 09Z°1$ 008°L$ 0TS 0£9% 01e% 6E5%
5 4 E a o) g v
3ebpng 61-21 01 pajosfond  (8L/8/8 panolddy) paosfolyg yebpng ‘ol 9 SWIUOW 9 SUIUO 9 SupIoN §
"SO| § 8 [enJoV SOl 9 1ebpng ‘SOl § pue §i-3L ol [emoy  jeBpng 61-81 [NV 6L-8L BNy gL-LL
6l-81 @oueues [enuuy §1-g1 "SOIN 9 6421 61-81 SoURLIEA

z obeg

L1/1€/2) Jo se sjelo | sAleIedwod YIAA

81/1¢/Z1 Jo se 1obpng Bunesad - Juswalelg swosu|

uonepuno ob9jj09 ojjLigen

22

(1101 I@/SNTIINS LIN

STSNAIXT TV.LOL
INAY - ASNIIXH INTE NE

SHSNAIXT YTHLO TVIOL
AONVANSNI ALIHIOEd ANV ALITHIVIT
SNI ALTHAVIT EI0Id40A0LTId
SHHS INHNISTANI
SHDOYVHD JINVE
AOIAETS ONLLSOH 11
H2IAYES LTHNYELINI
ONERIVA % HOVITIN
SHDAF I ITAILOITTIOONI
SNOENVTIIOSIN
SESNAIXE ITHIO
SHENALXH dEv0od
HIIAYES DNITIVIN % HOV.LSOd
SHI'TddNS A0IA40
SAHSITIWHIN/SNOLLV DI TdN&/SH00d

FONVNALNIVIN % JIN0F 1430 TY.IOL
TIVMIIOS
IONVNAINIVIN 2IVMILIOS
ISNIIXH NOLLVIDTIIAd
LNAWAIGOA BI11A0

FONYNLLNIVIAL 2 004 d01£40

WVe¥: 2011 Gl0Z/8L/E



23

(620°01%) (oLT01$) 0% 0% (027019 SEOATTd HTIILOTTIOON YOI SONVAMOTIV
£TI°eTIS 1€Y' 801§ 984TS SPITI8ES 0% Qd1OMELSHd - STOAATd
£59°87% 919°9% 08 03 9L5°98 dNMA TYANNY - SIDATTd
SPELS FLE°8TE 0 0% FLEBTS CHIDMELSTINN - SFOAT 1

$99093d
STTEVAIIOTY

S0+ 180°<S PEOT6ETES 649°CES 6T LEG'6OS°E Ly¥' IS8T T8 SINANLSTANI ANV HSVD TV.IOL
POT'818°6C8 8LY6LE6TS OpLCLT'6TS 08 TEL'SO1S SINANLSTANI T¥1OLENS
8TELO6S £TS 168 806°L£68 0% 955°e$ DSH ATINV.LS NVOUOIW
8TL0618 LIT*L0TS LIT°L0TS 0% 0% I F1II1 AFINVIS NYOHOW
LOFROT'TS 988 0EI'IS 988°GEI"IS 03 0% A TTIL AT INVIS NYEIOW
188°185°275 L¥6'660°LTS 9LLLE6'9TS 0% 0L1201$ T00d WEHEL ONOTATINVILS NYOEOW
0% 9% 0% 0% 9% DNITTOH AN TTLL AFINVES NVOUOW

SINFNISIANT
100°€9Z%% 98E°110°¢S £06'652% LEG'GSCE STLIRTTS HSVD TYI014d08
$90°05T$ 0% 0% 0% 0% SNV GSHOHIHOIT
£LFOES 0% 0s 0% 0% SALYD ATINVIS NVOIOW

T01°20T8 9P LOTS 0% POL961§ ROTIE SINVE ALNNOD 209D VINVS
0E8°CH FI7°98 0$ 000°T§ FIFSS JIADTI 141D ATINVIS NVDIOW
I#9°9£C°E 6L5°908°CS 000°05TS £0TH06°TS 9LETELS IIMOONANON AT INVLS NYDHION
0% £6£90E% 03 0% £6£°90¢% 004 FWREL QIN ATINVLS NVOIOW
608°7LIS ERI°CLIS 08 00070518 £81°¢2S NOINI1 LI TVIIaad Avg
L¥YLS 18t°18 06Z°1% 0% 191°9% NOINA IATID TVIAaE Ave
03 #10°6TZS 0% 000°5ZT% $1$ JOEMS NV ASNOHIHOTE
03 L8TCHTS 6658 £61°CLS 09°ES JNYE 4SNOHLHDT]
SE9°T5H SRL°CTTS TZI'6¥% RLT°0T$ 061 vr$ MNVE OOV STIM,

HSYD
SLNAWLSTANI ANV HSVD
SLESSV
3 a o a | v
8LILEIL GL/LE/L 8LLEN BLLE/L sLLE/L
|ejoL 2101 pamopugy PSMOpUSUON Bupelssdp

810z ‘1€ Aenuep jo se sjejo)| aaeiedwo) YIAA
6102 ‘L€ Aenuep jo se jJoayg aouejeg

b abed uollepuno4 abajjo9 ofjuqe) WY 8¥:22:11 6LOZ/BL/E



T6S 1L8FES £IT'90I'SES S9S°89S 6T SSEFI0FS £69°TTS TS
¥65°18% 796'48% 0% 0% T9678%
LL6%PPS 1Z7L°3T8 0% 03 1ZL8T8
LTT'GTS 78TS1% 0% 0% ETCIS
L1758 L99°%$ 0% 0 L99FS
189§ 17S°%% 0% 08 IPST$
{760°0L8) (855¥¥9) 0% 0% (85SHve)
SPLSLS 660°61% 08 0% 660°6v%
0ZL979% 9E0°LLSS 916G LIO°CHFS £0T°LGS
LLTbLvS CTO8FIS 0EPTIS TLR'C9% TCETLS
0€9°09+% £T9RIS 0EF'TIS TL8'E9% TIEULS
09T 0% 0% E 08

£T6°01% 0% 0% 0% 0%

058% 0% 0% 0% 08

058% 04 0% 03 0$

£69°ISIS 11¥82F% 93T STTTSES 08L4TS

3 a o} g v
BLILEN SHILEIL 6LILEML 6LILESL 6L/LESL
1e101 [B1el pamopuz PSMGPUSUON Buneisado

8102 ‘L€ Aenuep Jo se sjelo] aapesedwon) UIAA
6102 ‘1€ Aienuep jo se Joayg eauejeyg

uonepuno4 absjjon ojjugen

24

SLASSV TVICL
SINTWLSIANI NOISNAL - SMOTILN0 QTIaIac
ISNEXE $Ydd A - SMOTLLAO GIYIIad
HSNIIKT INTFNTILLEY TV IDRId
SHSNAIXA AIVdTdd
{I1aN) 1388V aIx1d TVI0L
NOILVIDTEIIT QALY INNNDIDY
ININAINOH H01410
SIESSY aXId
SHTEVAIEDTE TYLOL
STTIVATIDEY YHHLIO TVLOLENS
SINIWAAIDY LSTHALNI 1I1dS
FTAVAIIDTY ISANAINE GLIIO0V
FTIVAIZDM STION
SHTEV AIADE YIHIO

HTIVAIFOHE SINODOV TV.L1OL
THVAIZOTA SINNCOOV
TTEVAIZOTA SINAODOV

SEOAITd TVIOLENS

WvBrlc L)L 6L0Z/8LE



8HCC08$ 6YE638% 0% 0§ 6+5°688%
909951% CCEILTS 0% 0% £S6TLIS
£TO'LYS 8L0OSS oS 0% BLOFSS
TOEV6TS TOEY6TS 0% 08 T0EV6TS
000°€TS 000°¢TE 0$ 03 000°¢TS
0% 000018 0% 0% 000°01S
L15°06Z% SI0'FHES 0% 0% ST0PHES
P6LT60°IS ST0°CTETS £6T°0758 18+6918 YrE'EEos
STE'ZTS RIS THT'31$ 0% 0%
STI°ZTY WIS TRIS 0s 08
T60°9LSS 9F5810% 058" v6+% 969°CS1S 03
8167085 669°6TTS 0% 66976115 0%
0% 00585 005788 0% (2
PLI'S67E LFENTES 05E08YS LG6TECS 0%
L3S TS 0£2°959% 101°L$ SRLCIS FPEEEoS
PETOVS 861°€1S 0% 0% 261°CIS
996°9£ES FE0°90¥% 0% 0% 1£0°00v%
£0£°653 ESHLTTS 0% 0% ESHLITS
LiF$ €78 0% 03 £TES
0% 66L°T8 0% 0% 66LCS
075018 SS0°THS 0 oS SCO°THS
7E6°7ES 8L0°05S 0$ 0% 8L0°05$
P60 TIS F6T TS 101°L% S8LETS S0V 1§
3 a 4
aL/Le/l sliLen &LILE/L 8L/1E/1 6L/LE/L
|er0L P iejol pemopug POMOPUSUON Buneiadp

¢ sbeg

8102 ‘Lg Aenuer jo se s|ejo) saeledwion UUAA
610Z ‘L¢ Arenuep jo se jJoayg sosuejeg

uopepuno absjjoo ojjLiges

LN
- I\
SLASSY LAN HNLIVYALO TVIOLEIS
(HIVNDISTIND
SIIFINAE TYIITIW FTMLLAS-QILVNOISHA
HLOEML QINHIILVNOISAC
INFWNANOT-JEEVNOISTA
NTAMOANT FTOALD S INIASTHI-ALLYNDISHA
TANFSTY ONILVIAJO-ALIVNOISAU
SIHSSY 1AN ONLLVEZLO
SLASSY LAN

SALLITIGVIT TVIOL

TTEVAVI SINVHED SEM TVLOLANS
SINVHD §3m
HIIVAV SINVYED SIM

Ja@IvMY SAHSIVIOHDS TVIOLANS
SAHSYVIOHODS TVINNY
SAIHSYVIOHDS ImMOaNg
SAHSIVIOHDS VO

TITIVMY SAHSYVIOHDS

SASNHIXT JINE00V ‘STIIVAVA TV.L0LENS
SYEd - SMOTANI AET3d 90
ALTTIEVIT NOISNHJ S¥Hd TIANINT
SLLTANTH TYOIGHW ITIILTY GENNI0V
SONITTOHHLIM $ZT NOLLOFS
SONITTOHHIIM TIOUAVI
SLIFINTT HLTVAH JaNI00V
OLd TINIIOV
JTIVAVI SINQODIV

SHSNH4XH JANIIOV ANV STIIVAVI

SALLIOIVIT
SLASSV LIN ANV SHLLITIIVIT

VP LELL BLOZBLIE



26

86L°6LL'ECS SEI‘E8LEES ELERPO'6TS PLY'SHE'CS 6E688% SLASSV LAN ONIUNT
PHFOSTPS 155°6€68 (LIFE0TS) FIF1L6S £SEILTS (LDTAA@/STILAAS LN
£SE 69673 PPO'CPS IS 681°TST°6TS 6S0°FL8°TS SGELILE SINFIWISAIAY YVIA INFTHAD LA ZIONVIVE ONINNIOTI
165 TR ES EIT00T°sES SO6°895°6T8 SEEPIOTS £69°TZSTS SIASSV LIN ANV STILITIEVIT IVLOL
86LGLLIEES SGI‘ERL'EES ELESHO6TS PLYSPRES 6PE'683$ SLASSV LAN TVLOL
EL00LTOES ELESHO6TS ELESHO6TS 0% 0% TIMOANT - §1A55V LAN
9LT°90LTS VLY SPBES 0% FLYSFEES 0% IMOANINON - SLISSV LN
3 a o] g v .
gLEn 6E/LE/L 6HIEIL 6LILE/L 6LILE/L
[ejol [Lzale T R pamoplg pamopusuonN Bunesadp

8L0Z ‘1€ Aenuef Jo se S|ej0 ] sAleIedwWoD YA
610Z ‘1€ Adenuer Jo se Josyg aosuejeg
v obed uonepunod abasjjoo ojjlaqed YRy LZ Ll BLOZ/BLIE



SOFOrg $T6'TTS 0g 08 STETTS
SLETS 0558 03 08 055%
605°L1S 61L°91% 0% 0% 61L91%
08 €118 0% 0% E11$
OEC'EETS 9LOTETS S05% 0% 1L8°TET18
0£5°CETS SLOTELS C0s$ 08 1L8°1ET8
178°192% $$7'397% PLE'ES 0% 18TF9T$
178°197% £€T°3978 $L6CS 0% 1874978
I8£°886°SS TLIFISS I8 6LE°TIES IF6P6r IS TE9'P69S
LLS'LIE'TS 8TSCRETS SE0°61LS 968 F6F 18 LBETLES
OLLLS TERELS 0% 0% TERETS
9TLLTS B 0% B PES 0%
0% 0% £66°78 (es5c'98) 000°%8
¥99°68 1ZL°81% 0% 0% TLR1%
161°81% FSLTEES 03 0$ VELTESS
8TE8S 067°c% 0$ 0% 067T°ES
806°50T°T$ E81°€81°TS TRO91LS 108°99%°1§ 0
SO8°0TIES (95E%ES) (9s¥°LSED) 95 $S0°CTES
0079618 89CFITS 0% 0% LU A AY
LEOFTS IS 0$ 0% ZCIH1S
FIETITS 6TFESH 0% 0% 6THECS
9LT'LTTE 0239978 £FE499°CS 03 0LvS
TEE°31H°TS {(00T°8ES"CH) (Sr1°3e8'ew) €5 (819
978°60vS 908°95<$ CIEGILE S1§ 8LY07S
3 a ) =] v
8LILENL §LOZ/LEM GLOZ/LE/L 610Z/LEML SLOZ/LESL
2ol jejol pamopug POMOPLUSUON Buperedo

8102 ‘L€ \szcm—. JO se siejo | ®>_wm.thEOO ULAA

610Z ‘1€ Aenuep Jo se pund Aq jJuswale)g 2WodU
uonepuno4 abajjon ojjuqed

27

SINVLINSNOD
SOLOHd
ONLINIId
ONISILIIAQY

SLIINTE SIXVL TIO¥AVd TV.IOL
SIIAANTE STKVL TIOHAVd
SITANAL ‘SIXVL TIOUAVd
STOVM % SHIAVIVS TV.IOL
SHOVM 2 SHIVIVS
SHOVM % SHIVIVS
SASNIIXH
ANNIATE TVIOL

FACONI JALOEgTEINOD TVLOL
INFI-JNNISATT ANCI NI
JNNFATE GNIA NI
SNOILNEIINCD ANNIIALNT
S1AD ILOTALSTINN
SLATD FTOI0 S.INIAISTdd
N TYINNY
SNOLLNETIINGD JHIIMLSHY

HNODNT ALOIIAINOD

HNODNT JINEYT TVLOL
HAA INFNFDVNYIN INFINAMOANT
LA0AVd INAFWMOONT TYNOLLVIAdO
HWOONI 994
SASSOTVENIVD dIZITVEd
SHIITANDES NO SSOTUNIVD JIZITVAINN
SANAMEAIT ANV ISTYILINI

HANODNI JINIVd

ANNTATH

NV 677l 6LOZ/ELE



LEE'LESTS 1TYTI9US SEE°595% LTS'ETES 869°CZSS
TvLLETS 1955618 205°0¥$ FLOVSTS 0$
968°161% £84°3618 £3L°861§ 08 0%
ZE8T998 TE9PESS 0% 1£9%EES 0%

0LLLY TER'ELS 08 0% TEREIS
9TLLTS 8r¥res 08 8HFHES 0%

966 10¢8 CETE9ES 979°17eS S6E8 LTS
¥9Z'T$ ¥9T°T$ 0% 0% ¥9TTS$
A4S $5L°18 0% 03 SELTS
CLEOGTS 895178 89CHITS 0% 0
TET'ILS LLT'LOTS 858901 08 61€%
7867 1#9°C$ 0% 0% T+9°cS
S6T°6% SSE°6% 0% 0% SSE°6S
0048 L5LS 0% 0 LELS

L0T$ S8T1$ 0% 0% 6818
6Z8°E1S FLO'CTS 00Ts S6E% 6LYTTH
L¥TS 19¢% 0s 0% 198
(019%) (53¢9) 0% 0% (589
806°CS $90°6% 0% 0% F90°CH
8L9°6S 9T°E$ 0$ 0% 197°¢$
LLT$ 60T$ 0% 08 6078
098°T1$ 068°CI$ 08 0% 068°T1%
03 665 0% 0% 66%
€56°015 80L°TTS 0% 0% 80LTTS
£0£% 90L$ 0% 08 90L$

$09% 9.£% 08 0% 9L£$
£6F'CT$ £59°01$ 0% 0% £59°01$

3 a o] g v
SLILEN 6LOZ/LEM 6L0Z/LE/L 61027171 8L0Z/LEN
eoL |e101 pamopug pamopusuon Bugelado

8102 ‘L& Aenuer Jo se sjejol dajeledwon YIAA
6102 ‘L€ Aenuer jo se pung Ag Juswale}g awoosu|
uollepuno4 abeajjon ojjugen

SESNAIXA 'IVIOL

SAHSAVIOHDS

SHSNAINAT WVID0OId AIMOGNT
SHENAIXH WVID0Td IMOANANON
INHY - SSNALH ANTH NI

HSNHLH ANIH NI

SHSNAJXT ¥IHLO TV.IOL
FONVINSNI ALYHdOUd ANV ALITEYIT
SNI ALITIEYIT 9201140/ 010991d
SHAA INIFWIDVNVIN
S391 INAWISHANL
SHOYVHD MNVY
JIIAIES DNILSOH 11
HOIAYAS TENALINT
DNV 3 3OVITIN
SFOAF T HTHILOATHOONI
SNOANVTIIOSIN
SHSNAIXH JTHLIC
SASNHIXH dIvod
HOIAEAS DNV % HOVESOd
SHI' NS 01140
SAHSIIEWFN/SNCILYOI 19N14d/5009

FONVNLINIVIA & dI[10H 01440 TV10L
TIVMLIOS
TONYNHINIVIA TV MLIOS
HSNAIXH NOLLVIDT4ad
INAWAINOE 00110
FINVNALNIVIAL ¥ dNOE G140
SNOILVTTY DI &/SINFAT/ONISIY AN

WVer¥e:Ll 6L0Z/61/C



¢ afey

P OSTHS

185°6£68 (LES°€0TS) PIFILGS ES6ILIS

810z ‘L€ Aenuep Jo se sjejo] saleledwoD YUAA
6102 ‘1L¢ Aenuep Jo se pun{ Aq Jusawaje}s sWooU|
uonepunod abajjon ojjLiqen

29

(LIDTAA/SOILANS LAN

WYePve Ll 6L0Z/BLE |



30

SILELS 0TI*L5S 10V°CH$ £99°TT$ 02EEEs €59°018 £6V°ETS SNOLLYTAY DI'TANd/S LNIAT/ONISTY HONL 1
£30°¢8 EF0°05S 000°5+$ RIT0IS £H0'EES ST6'TTS SSF0F3 SINVITINSNOD
000°1$ 008°cS 008°Z$ L99°1§ LITTE 0s5$ CLETS SOLOHd
0TF TS 0ZF1TH 000618 FZTr$) S6F'TIS 614918 605°L1S ONLLNTAd
03 00018 0001 L8ES 005$ €1Ts 0% ONISLLIFATY
91998 129°0v2% $E00P78 0ZET18 168°CHTS 128 T€18 6E6°TETS SIIANTE STV TIOUAVA IVIOL
915°9% 1L9°9%T§ $50°0¥T8 0TETIS 168°cY1$ TLSTETS 6€6°TCTS SIIANTE ‘SIXVI TIOWAVd
SLIINIY SEXVI TIOUAVd
£TH1TH $36°88%% §9€°LOFS T96°C15 EPT8LTS 1874978 86¢°757% SEOVM ¥ SHIEVIVS TVIOL
CTHITS 886°88¥% $95°L9VS T96'E1$ EYTRLTE 182928 8SE°16T8 SOV ¥ SHIVIVS
STOVAL ¥ SHTIVIVS
SASNAIXA
£6L°678 PST'CLO'LS LLG'GEO'TS 095°891$ 760°97SS T59°P698 £P0°LRYS FINFATY TVIOGL
669°0TS FEL'BYVS £EF 6575 TSL9TIS Sr8pres LESTLES (AT} 4%) TACONI AEINGELNOD TVLOL
TEE0TS 0TEEIS TILETS 790%9% 0LLL8 TESEIS OLLLS INFI-ENNIATI GNTY NI
0008 08 000°%$ 000°F$ 03 0008 0% SNOLLNARLINGD aNMIIALINI
(£69°¢8) At droas 1ZL81S 979°c§ $LOE1S 17L°818 79968 S1AED QALOMLSTENI
0% 000°€9¢% 000°€9ES ¥ELOTIS 000°C1Z8 PSLITEES 16T°81E% S1410 TTOWD S.INIASTIL
0% 000°05$ 000°05% (01475%) 000°63% 06T°¢s 87E8% AN TYINNY
TWOINT TALAERINGD
y60°618 057 195% FrS08s 808175 LFT18T8 $S0°ETES 160°EhES HWOONI AINEVE TYIOL
0% 8CECOVE 85E°508 688°T1$ 6L9°70T8 395°P1TS 00 O6TS 29 INFWADVNYIN INTNMOINT
{£p19) £9¢°¢18 TZIFIS (£t+19) £95°CIS TTIPIS LE0FTS INOAVd INTFWMOANS TYNCILVIIIO
(cot°L$) LTSFIIS ¥O0°LOTS £65°5% LER°LYS GTHESS PIEFIIS TWOON 394
0% 0% 0% SLYS 0% oLYS 0% SHSSOVESNIVD AIZITVEE
0% 08 0§ (81%) 0% (81%) {£0z$) SHIIRINDES NO SSOTNIVO JIZITVEIND
000828 000°9TS 000%5$ 11€°¢T8 L9TSTS 8L 0FS £T6LIS SANFATAIC ANV ISTIHINI
HWOONI FNEVH
ANNTATH
5} E| 3 a o g v
106png g1-g| o3 paposfory (81875 parcsddy) papeioly 1eBpng ‘om £ Syuoy £ SUWIoN J SYIO 2
‘SO § ® {ENjOY "SOW 2 jebpng SO § pue §l-8lL oL [enjoy  Jabpng 6L-gL [enjov 61-81 |en3oy g1-11
61-81 92UeUEA lenuuy gl-gL "SOM £ 61-81 6L-8} 9oueMeA

8L/LE/L JO Se s[ejo] aAljesedwo] YipA
6L/1¢/1 Jo se 3pbpng Buneled - Juswale}g aWIOIU|

} 8bed uonepuno4 absjjon ojjugen WY PGl 6L0T/6LE



6E£°99% 6P0°SHS 88ETHTS LBEFITS (FerTrs) €56 TLIS 209°951$
L¥S'9ES SET°596S 8858765 STSHS 975'95% 8697288 LEFOESS
(zoe01$) 0TEEIS TILCTS (Z90°9%) 0LL'LS TEREIS 0LL'LS
0£T'ES 606°LYS 6LOFFE (s62°68) 078°1£5 FITIPS STE8TS
0% 0F0'PS 0F0%$ £6$ LSETS 9778 #9778
0568 00SYS 085°¢s 0.8% 5798 SSL1S ¥T5°TH
(61£8) 0% 61£3 {61£%) 0% 6168 0%
659°C$ 6517018 005°2$ $8TTY 9Z6°¢S 179°es YESHS
{(09%) S6T°6% £SE°68 (093) 56Z°6% $5E6% S67°6%
0% 07€'18 iTAAE €18 0LLS LSLS 00L$

0% c688 $658 791$ L¥ES 5818 L0T$

0% 00S°L1$ 00S°L1$ (LTers) 80TOIS 6LYTES HT'es
0% 0058 005§ (0L8) 7678 19¢% LFTS

0% 6LTTS 6LT'TS FILTS 62C°18 (sgeq) (o199

0% £TT01$ £TI01% 1+8$ SO6°SS #90°¢8 806°'¢%
0§ 8L9°9% 2L99% SELS 968°CH 191°¢S 849°C§
0% LLS°1S LLETH 1148 0T6S 6075 LL1§
(T15%9%) LOTHIS 61.°0C8 187% LLTETS 068°TI$ 098°11%
0% 0% 03 (66%) 0% 66% 08

88 9ELTTS 80L°T1S 87§ 9EL TS 202118 £56°01%
03 11Z°1$ 121§ 0% 90L$ 90L% E0ES
{0rs'9%) 09718 008°L§ 65€% ceLs 9.£% 7093

9 d 3 a 2 g v

196png §1-g1 03 peyosfotd  (g1/8/s penoaddy) pejoefald 1eBpng "ol 2 SUJUON £ SUION L SLjuop 2

*SO[Nl § 2 |BNIOY "SOW [/ jebpng "SOWl § pue 6l-gLoLenpy  1°Bpng 61-3L [2n1oy §1-g1 [emoy 21-L1

61-81 9oueltep lenuuy g1-gl ‘SOl L BL-8L 6L-2L soueLIEA

Z ebey

81/L€/l Jo se sjejo | anesedwod YR

6L/1E/1L 3O se1obpng BuneladQ - Juswolels aWosU|

uonepuno4 abajjo ojjiqen

31

(LIDIFA@/SNT1490S TIN

SASNAIXT TVIOL
LINHY - ISNAJIXE AN NI

SHSNAJXH ¥HHIO TV.IOL
HONVANSNI ATHHJOUd ANV AJITEVIT
SNI ALITEVIT 9921440/ 30 1089
SHEL INHNISTANI
SFOYVHD AINVE
TOIAYHS DNLLSOH 11
dOIAGAS LANESLINT
DNV % 90VdTIN
SADAI TS ITaILDITIOONA
SOINYTTIDSIN
SHSNAIXH ¥dHIO
SHSNALXH gdvOd
HOIAYAS ONITIVINL 28 HDV1S0d
SHI'TddNS HOHAO
SAIHSYIENTN/SNOLLVOI 19N /SH00d

FONVNILNIVIA % dIN0OT JO110 TVIOL
TIVMIIOS
HONVYNAINIVIN TV MLIOS
HSNEIXH NOILVIOTI49a
JINIWAINOE 01140

FONVNIINIVIA 7 0O 301110

WvPPSeLl 610Z/6L/E



CABRILLO COLLEGE FOUNDATION
February 28, 2019 Condensed Narrative
Updated March 21, 2019

(1) Balance Sheet

Total Assets:
Total assets of $35.3M are $953K over prior year. Nonendowed donations of $1.6M are
nearly double what they were in prior year.

Receivables:

Total pledges receivable are $293K more than prior year. We received a $300,000
multi-year pledge to award $100,000 per year for three for First Generation College
Student Scholarships.

Liabilities:
Liabilities of $1.3M are $227K over prior year. Below are the notable variances:

e The Accrued Retiree Medical Benéefits liability is $58,418 more than prior year.
As of June 30, 2018, the Cabrillo College Foundation was required to book
100% of the $117,453 Retiree Medical Benefit liability due to reporting
changes in GASB 75.

e The Unfunded PERS Pension Liability is $69,065 more than prior year due to
lower than projected plan earnings by CalPERS.

Net Assets:
Total net assets of $34M are $726K over prior year.

(2) Income Statement

Revenue:

Total Revenue is $3M as of February 28, 2019. Earned income is $266K compared to
the prior year balance of $2.6M due to stock market declines in 2018 and lower
proposal indirect fees from the ACE Center program. Contributed income of $2.8Miis
$309K less than prior year contributions.

Expenses:

Total Expenses of $1.8M are $137K less than prior year, primarily due to lower
nonendowed program expenses paid during the first six months of the fiscal year.
Two grants from the Joyce Foundation and Kresge Foundation for the ACE Center
program were completed and paid out.

32



Surplus/Deficit:
As of February 28, 2019, the Cabrillo College Foundation has a $1.2M surplus
compared to prior year surplus of $3.7M.

(3) Operational Budget to Actual

Revenue:
Operating revenue of $747K is $156K favorable vs budget. Earned income is $43K over
projection and Contributed Income is $113K over projection.

Expenses:
Operating expenses of $585K are $62K favorable vs projection.

Surplus/Deficit:
The operating fund surplus is $172K versus a $140K surplus at this time in 2017-18.

(4) Investment Report

Our return on investments for the MS Long-Term Pool fiscal year to date as of
February 28, 2019 (8 months) is as follows:

Actual Return: -0.61%
Benchmark Return:  -0.18%
Difference: -0.43%

Our return on investments for the MS ESG Long-Term Pool fiscal year to date as of
February 28, 2019 (8 months) is as follows:

Actual Return: -1.97%
Benchmark Return:  -2.03%
Difference: 0.06%

Our return on investments for the Title V Pool fiscal year to date as of
February 28, 2019 (8 months) is as follows:

Actual Return: 2.02%
Benchmark Return: 2.01%
Difference: 0.01%

Our return on investments for the Title Ill Pool fiscal year to date as of
February 28, 2019 (8 months) is as follows:

Actual Return: 1.87%
Benchmark Return: 2.00%
Difference: -0.13%

33



Our return on investments for the Short Term Portfolio fiscal year to date as of
February 28, 2019 (8 months) is as follows:

Actual Return: 1.25%
Benchmark Return: 1.44%
Difference: -0.19%

34



35

8LCTLLS 980°L6€S 1+9°7Z8 SHO'SLES 0% AHIDTEISHY - ST
S6E°CHS 1057T 0% 03 10$°Z728 @ANfA TYNNNY - S9Oa971d
18T°L$ 196°37% 0% 08 196°87¢ QALOTIISTYN - STOITTd
i lecy |
STTEVAIHOTY
195°965°€5S 061°609°FES $TR°289°6TS VZL6H'ES TY90LT TS SINANLSTANI ANV HSVD TVIOL
895°CH9°6TS LLT°989°6T8 9L1°965°67% 0% 1§ SINFWISTANI TY1OLENS
085°188% 9€5°5C6S 9£6°cC6g 0% 03 DSH XATNV.LS NYOION
819°681% 6¥9¥ZITS 6¥9VITS 0% 08 I T1IIL AT INVLS NVDIOW
9Er'6£1° T8 ILTOFTTS LLTOFE'TS 0s 0$ A TTIIL AFINVLS NYOION
FEBTEY LTS 0TL'9TELTS 0ZL9TELTS 0% 0% T00d WHAL DNOT ATINV.LIS NVOION
E 100°6% 000°6% 0% I$ ONIQTOH A FLUL ATINV.LS NYDUOW
SINANLSTANI
£66°056°cH CI0'ES6S 6V9°TES YILGPY'ES 0P 0LT' TS HSVD T¥1018NS
$90°05TS 0% 0% 0% 0% YNV GSN0OHIHOIT
P8I 0L 08 0% 0% 0% SAIYD ATINVLS NVOUONW
TL9TES 0% 0% 0% 0$ TAVADNYA
T01°L0T% S°L0TS 0$ $9£°961% T8O'1IS HNYH ALNNOD ZOED VINYS
ZEH'91E PTEOLS 018% L81°¢S 876°9% LO90TY 141D XA INVLS NVDION
SI6°C10°CS VRLGO6°CS 000°051$ £5¥95678 1££°298% JIMOANANON ATINVLS NVDION
08 TF8°905S 0% 0% THE0EE TOOd WAL AN ATINVLS NVDUOW
608°TL1S SETELIS 0% 0000518 $ETCTS NOINN LIGEED TvIaaad Avd
LiLS 1s7°L8 06Z°1$ 0% [91°9% NOINI1 LIQED TV Iaadd Avd
0% 190°122% 0% 000°TLZ$ 9% dAAMS NV SN0HLHOIT
08 (6.879¢%) (z86'671%) [3aa3sy 199°6E$ ANV SNOHLHDIT
LP(00TTS 05T°CHS 1€5°018 6LT61S SECCLS JMNVE OD¥VE STIEM
HEYD
SINTNILSTANI ANV HSVD
SLASSY
3 a o] g v
81182 81/82Z1T 61/82/Z 61/82/2 §L8ee
12301 elol pamopuzg P&MOopUSLION Buieradp)

m_\_om ‘gg Aleniged Jo se s|ejo] aaneledwo) UM
610Z ‘gz Aenigad 1o se jJooyg aouejeg

} sbed uonepunod absjjon ojjuqes Wd EGEEZL BL0T/12/E



98L°€BEFES 9£9°9gg°cES 96TETL TS FTL'8R0FS LISPTSTS
F6£°13% 796'%8% 08 0% 796'48%
LLEPYS TTL'8T8 0% 0$ 1274828
89L°7CS LTLFIS 08 0% LTLYTS
£E5Y8 £60°F$ 0% 08 £60°%$
055°CE ey 0% 0% 0brrs
{T60°0LS) (659°FH5) 08 0% (6597¥8)
TH'SLS 660°61% 0 0% 660675
£00°929% P05 06<S TLEPES 666°8EFS PEOLITE
T6I°SLYS STY8PIS 0S+TIS TL'E9% TIEULS
SHOTOVS STOBHIS 0SFTIS 7L8°C9% TTETUS
729 0% 0% 08 08

$T6°01$ 0% 0% 0% 0

05%°18 78% 0% 8% 0%

09+°1$ 8% 0% 78§ 0%

ISE6r1S L6LTHFS () SHOCLES T1L7PS$
(LO6°CIS) (05.°9%) 0% 0% (05L'9%)

3 a ] =] v
] Wirdrd 61/8272 6M8ZIZ 6118212 (J¥i-rdrd
eyor 2oL pasmopuz pamopusuonN Supesady

Z ebed

8102 '8z Alenige Jo se sjejo] sajesedwod YIAA
6102 ‘g Aaenigad jo se Jpoyg eouejeg
uonepuno abs|joo ojjiqen

36

SLASSY TVIOL
SINFNLSTANI NOISNA - $MOTAILNO TIFIAA
HSNAIXT S¥ad AJ - SMOTALNO ATTIS43T
ISNALKA INTNTALTE ATVdTdd
SASNAIXT AIVdayd
(130D STASSY qax13 TVIOL
NOLLYIDFTEAad 3LV INANDOY
INFWAINGH 1110
SIASSY aTxId
SHTEVAIIOM TV.LOL
SHTEVAIHOTY YAHIO TVLOLANS
SINFNHHYDV ISTITINI II1dS
TIIVAIADTE ISTILINI GINAIOV
ATIVAIAITI SHION
STIEVAIADAE YHHLO

HTIVAIIDTYE SINODDV TVIOL
ATIVATIDTY SINNODOV
TTEVAIHOTA SINOODOV
SHOTHTd TV.LOLENS
SEOQF I TTALOTTIOONN YOI HONYMOTTY

WNJESEEZL 6l02/LE/SE



0SELRLY 0F1°6L88 0% 0% 0F1°628%
LOYOFTS rLI9TS 08 0 7L 1918
£TO'LFS 8LOFES 0% 0% 8L0%SS
T0EH6TS EETS 0% 0% TOEVETS
600°ST$ 000°51% 0$ 0% 000°51§
0% 000°01% 0% 0% 000°01%
L15°06T% STOFHES 0% 0% STOPPES
0FE0L0°TS ETHL6TTIS 00+°885% 9b$°EoTS LLF'SHOS
05% 050°7$ 050°Z$ 03 0%
05$ 050°Z§ 0S0°C$ 03 0%
676°CLES 9F0°TH9$ 05£°98%% 969°PST$ 0%
816°08% 669°0T1% 0% 669°0C1S 08
000°T$ 005°01$ 00£°01$ 08 0%
TE0F6ES L18°605% 058°SLES L66EE 0%
0P r6rS LTEFS9S 0% 05885 LLF 9%
F6T 0V S61°E1S 08 0s 861°CIS
996°9€<S 1£0°00%$ 0% 0% 1£090%%
SOE6SS £CF LIS 0% 0% CEH LTI
S¥9% 6075 0% 0% 6078
0% %07°T$ 0% 0$ 9078
6E0TTY T56°1S$ 0% 0% 56°15%
TE67ES 8.0°05% 03 0s 8LO°0SS
65118 000°€1$ 0% 058°8% 08T°%$
3 a v
gl/gze 6182/ 8118212 6Lz 6L/8EIE
[ejoL elol pamopug pPaMOpUsUON Bunesadg

810z ‘g Arenuged jo se s|ejo ] daeiediiol YIAA
6107 ‘gz Aaeniga4 jo se Josyg aouejey

uojepunod abajjo) ojLIqed

N~
™M
SIHSSV LEN DNILVHE40 TVIOLENS
THIVNOISHANN
SLIFANTH TVIITIN IT0L3 8- JILVNOISIT
HLNENEE CINH-AILVNOISIA
INAWANOHF-QHLYNDISHA
NAWNMOANE HT0ED SINFASTIL-dILVNDISTd
FAYESHY DNILVITdO-AILVNDISHd
SLASSV LEN ONELVHAIO
SLASSY LAN

STLITAYIY TVLOL

HIGVAVL SINVID SHM TYLOLENS
SINVIO Sdm

IIVAV SINVIO 53Mm

TICIVMY SAHSIVICHOS TV LOLES
SAIHSEVTIOHOS TYINNY
SAIHSAVTOHOS AFMOaNA
SJIHSIVIOHOS dVD

JHTIVMY SAHSIVIOHOS

SHSNIIKH QAMEO0V STIIVAVL TVI0LENS
S¥dd - SMOTENT QI YHAAC
ALIEVIT NOISNAd S¥dd TIANIND
SITFINTH TVOIJIN FTIILE AII00V
SONITTOHHIIM £2F NOLLDES
SONITTOHHLIM TIOUAVd
SIIANSE HITVHH JIOII0V
OLd qadO0V
HTEVAVd SINOODJDV

SHSNALXH TAMEDOV ANV STTIVAVd

SHLIITIGVI]
SLISSY LIN ANV SHLLITIVIT

NHESELEL BLOT/LEE



38

LYFEICEES CIT6£0PES OERPET 6TS 8LICT6CS 0F16L8% SLASSY LAN HONIGNT
£60°489°C 69S'S6TTS (£6z°L1$) BILISO'IS FFLTOIS {(LIDIAAA/SHTINNS L3N
£5E°6T9°6T8 PP CPSIES 681°7ST6TS GSOFLYTS S6ELILS SINAWISOCQY ¥VAA INTHRND HLIM IINVIVE ONINNIDTE
98L°€8EYES 9E9°9EESEY 96T°ETL6TS ¥IL880YS LIOPZEIS SIASSY LAN ONV SHLLITIIVIT TV.IOL
LPFEIC'EES EIZ°6E0°PES 968 PET6TS SLIST6'ES OPT°6L8S SLASSY LAN TVICL
LOT°029°6T% 968 FET6TS 968°+ET6LS 0% 0% AIMOUNT - SIASSY 1aN
066°506°CS "BLI'STE'ES 0 8L1°CT6ES 0% JIMOANINON - SLISSY AN
3 a e} g v
21/8Z1 sL/9zZIZ 6LISEZT 61182/ AT drd
g0l Jeiol pasmopul PaMOpUSUON Bupeliedp

210Z '8z Aleniged Jo se s[ejo] sAlesedwod Ul

6102 ‘gz Aeniged Jo se }199ysg oouejeq
¥ ebed uonepuno4 abajjon ojjlqen WAES'EETL 6L021Z/E



£10°THS SE6TTS 0% 0% $£6°773%
$LO'TS 0568 0% s 0<6$
SPTLIS TEE'8IS 0% 0% TE1RTS
T3 €118 0% 0$ €11§
96L°ECTS SYTBPIS Y098 0$ H9°LYIS
96L°ES1S SHTRHTS #09% 08 TH9°LY1S
8SHHOES Z8L0TES LSS 0% F16°S0ES
8SHPOES TBLDIES BERYS 0% Fr6S0ES
ZRICHO°SE S96°610°ES €LL'LIYS 8LFCO9TS PLLI9BLS
¥E6'790°ES SCEPCLTE TROTELS £EPC09°1E EpR'LITS
083°3$ 80%°¢1% 03 0% 208°CT§
110°87$ 8ET°LES 0$ 8ETLES 03
0% 0% 7878 (zge'sg) 000°r$
SARAL LEFITS 0% s LEVTES
CIETEES - 06 ISES 08 0% F06°1SES
8S1°LZS SLOVTE 0% 0% SLYVTS
EFFE9CE LLEEOETS TOL9TLS LLYGLE' TS 0%
RYTTRETE L09°59T% (01€°c9%) oFs 1,8°9T¢8
00F'961$ 89CITS 0% 0§ 895 rITS
LEOYTS (A% 41 08 0% [FARAEY
YOI ITIS 6TFESE 03 08 6T €SS
§LE9TLS 6EL7C99°TS 766799 0% L¥LE
S RS (zeTosT’ey) (05¥°9L7°CS) I€$ (£18°¢%)
£09°8EVS 086°665% $F1°0558 S8 LIS6FS
| a 0 g v
8L/8Z/T 8L02/8T sloz/ezie 6102/82/T 610Z/82/Z
Jejol lzaled pasmopus POMOPUSUON Bupeiadg

81.0Z ‘gz Arenigad jo se s[ejo] aAjeledwo WM

610Z ‘gz Atenigoad Jo se pund AqQ JusWwvlL)S SWOdU]
uonepuno4 abojj09 ojjLged

39

SINVLINSNOD

SOLOHd

DNILNTY

ONISILTIFACY

SIIFANTE ‘SAXVI TIONAVd TYIOL
SILIFANAY ‘SAXVIL TIOEAVd

SLIFANAL ‘STXV.L TIOMAVd

STOVM ¥ SHIYVYIVS TVIOL
SADVM ¥ SHVIVS

SHDVM ¥ SHIEVIVS

SASNHIXE

INNIATY TVIOCL

HAOONT dFLNEMEINOD TVILOL
INHI-SNNTATE IN NI
HONFATH NI NE
SNOILNERINOD ANNJTIAINI
SIATD AHLOTALSHANAD
S1410 IO SINIASTAE
NO TYNNY
SNOLLNGIELNOD QELOTELSHY

HNODINT JELOFRIINGD

HNOONI JINAVH TV.IOL
H34 INTFINGDVYNVYIAL INFNMOONT
LNOAVd INHFNAMOONH TYNOLLVIZdO
FNCONI 34
SHSSOVSNIVD JIZFTvad
SHILMENDHS NO SSOTNIVD JHZI TYHINI
SANHTAIG ANV LSHIELNI

FNODNI ANV

ANINTATA

Nd v¥reZl 6102/1E/E



GR0°T96°TS S6EFISTS 990°SR9% 09£°FSSS 696785S SESNALXA TVLOL
1L 122% STE0078 96°THE §5C°LETS 0$ SATHSIVTOHIS
$9€°97T§ PESTIES ¥88F1CS 0% 03 SASNAIKT WVIDOYd TIMOANT
£90°769% FLEGSES 0% vLE'GSES 0% SHSNIIXE WYEH0Ed ATMOANINCN
088°3% 208°STS$ 0% 0% 808°51% INAY - ASNAKE ANDI NI
110°8Z8 SETLES 0% 8ET1°LES 0$ ASNALKT ANTH NI
LOO'60ES 6E£°19¢8 RLLTTES S6v8 €90'6£8 SISNAIXT ¥FHIO TVIOL
L8S°T8 L36°T§ 0% 0% L8€°TS FONVEASNI ALIAIOEd ANV AJITIVIT
¥88°7% S00°Z$ 0% 08 S00°Z$ SNI AIXTEVIT II01I0/ 2010
$LE961% 89CHITS 895 FITS 0% 0$ $994 INTFNHDYNVIN
191°1L% 6TELOTS TT0°L01S 03 61ES SHAL INTALSTANT
$99°¢$ LETYS 0% 0% LETYS SHOUVHD NV
$6T°65% SSE°68 0% 0$ SSE6S HOIAYAS DNLLSOH 11
#08$ $98% 0% 0% 985 HOIAMAS LANUELNI
L0T% £81% 03 0% 818 DNV % GDVITIN
78L°61% SIL6IS 002§ S6v% 0Z0°618 SIOCT I FTELOFTIOONN
LPTS £6vs 0% 0% £67% SNOANVTTIISIN
SUSNASKT IAHLO
876% wTe 0% 03 79T$ SASNAAXH qIvog
6E8°8% 6755 0% 0% 6TH°CS HOIAYAS DNFTYIN % ADVESOd
TLE'SS 605°c 0s 0% 605°CS SAIddNS TIAI0
1758 ¥85% 08 0% #3858 SAIHSITINTA/ SNOLEVIITANd/SI00d
OZIELS LITEIS 0% 0§ LITCIS FONVNALNIVIA %9 dIN0F 40 TVIOL
95§ 6518 0% 0% 6518 TIVMIIOS
£S601S 80L°ITS 0% 0% R0LT1$ FONVNALLNIVIA TIVMLIOS
7123 L08% 0% 03 LO8% HSNAdXE NOILVIOTIJaa
S0L°1$ s 0% 08 TS INFWNANOT FOIAI0
_ AONVNALNIVIA % dIADF Z0I440
ELEFTS 08118 0% 0% 03118 SNOILVTEY DI TENd/SINTAT/ONISIVIAN 1A
3 a o} g v
8LI8EIE 61028272 6LOZITT sloz/azie 6L0Z/8ZT
|ez0] iz 3 R pamopug pemopusucy Bunessdo

8102 ‘8¢ Alenige4 Jo se sjejo . aAjeredwod Ui
6102 ‘gz Adenigad jo sk pund Aq juawaje}g awoou|

zebed uonepuno abajjon ojjluqen WdPrvezl 8L0Z/LZ/E



41

£60°789°€S 695°S6TTS (£67°L1%) SITISH'LS PHLT9TS (LIDAA@/SNTLENS LAN

810¢ ‘8¢ \ijgnmn_ 10 sE §iB)0 | ®>_HWLWQEOO UUAA
610Z ‘gz Aleniqo4d Jo sk pund Ad justuole)s sWoouy|
€ obed uoepuno4 abajjon ojjuqen Ndvy¥EEL BI0Z/E/E



42

SNOILVTTE DI TdNd/SINIATONISTY QNN
SINVITNSNOD
SOIOHd
ONLLNFId
DNISELIAAQY
SITIENTE “SAXVI TIOUAVd TVIOL
SIITANSE “SEXVI TIOYAVd
SIIAENTE ‘SIXVI TIOHAVd
SAOVM B SEVIVS TVIOL
STOVM B SHNEVIVS
STOVM @ SHEVIVS
SASNTLKA

JNNIATY TYIOL

TWOONI GELOANINGD TVLIOL
INTE-ENNTAT ANTY NI
SNOLLOEMLINGD ANNTHFINT
SIID QALOTIISTUNA
SLAIO FIDUID SINIAISTE
AN TYANNY

HNOONT ELIERIINGD

HWOONI ANEVT TV10L
e INTNTOVNYIN INAWNM OGN
LOOAVd INTFAMOANT TVNOLLY Y440
FNOONI 394
SHSSOTSNIVD (471 TV
SALLRINDES NO SSOTVNIVD JIZI TYAENI
SANIATAIT ANV LSTIILNT

HWNOONI TaINIVE

ANNTATY

6ILETS 0TI°L5% 10125245 009978 080°8ES 08¥°718 £LEYTS
£50°CS £F0°058 000°5+3 801°ET$ £r0°9¢% SC6TTE £10°Tr$
000°18 008°cS 00R°TS £35°1$ €£5°78 056$ SLO'TS
0TFTS 17 000°61% (7eg'cs) 0RTHIE ZET'3I% SPTLIS
0% 000°1S 000°T% LE9E 06LS €118 §L%
919°9% 1L9°91T8 SE0°0VTS 908918 LEr'P918 TY9 LY TS 1L0'ESTS
519°9% 1L9°91TS SSOOVTS 908°91§ LFH9TS I+9°L418 TL0°ESTS
TS 886°8875 $95°L9VS 8FOFIS 666158 FP6COLS 68675
£THITS 886°88%3 COLLOTS 87071 T66°61ES PH6°0Es FH6°86T8
£6L6TS FRIDIOTS LLEGE0TS 018°¢STS F06'0658 PILOPLS 909°ISLS
669°018 FELSHES ECH 655 0TE IS EZESOES EFSLIFS SLF00F8
T6E°018 iragats TIL'ETS 876°9% 088783 208°513 088°8§
000 0% 000°%$ 00078 0% 000°FS% 0%
(£69°¢8) LY 1TL°81% #1598 E76P1S LEFTTS AN AL
0s 000°€9€% 000°c9€S ¥06°98% 000°¢9ZS FO6'1SES £TETCES
0% 000°05% 000°058% SLT'8% 005°918 SLO%TS 8CT°LTS
$60°61% 0511955 FrS 085S 06T°CHS 185°6875 128°825% IETISES
0% 85E°C0TS 85€°50rS 638°T1$ 6L9°TOTS RICYITS 0079618
(€18 $9S°CIS (AR (£HH°19) £9¢°C18 TCIFIS L50FTS
{cor'Le) LTSHITS #90°LOTS 9THES #00°0S$ 6THECE PTTTIS
0% 0% 0% LYLS 0§ LPLS 0%
0% 0% 0% (e18°c%) 0% (c18°es) SN
000°8Z$ 000°92$ 000%5$ EBF'TES EEEL1S L1648 99%7°61$
15} E| | a o] a v
1eBpng 61-81 01 psyoeiond (81729 pascaddy) pejosioly 1ebpng "o 8 sLpuol g SyuoW 8§ SUUON
"SOW ¥ ° [eNOY "Sol 8 Jobipng "SOI ¥ pue 6l-gl ol fenjoy  j9Bpng g)1-g1 [enjoy 51-31 12moy 8i-/1
61-81 sauelIRA lenuuy §)-8l "soly 8 61-81 61-81 2oUBMEA

| sbed

81/8¢/2 40 se S[Ej0 | SAletedwo) YHAA

61/82/Z Jo se jobpng Bunelad( - Juswajelg swoosu|

uopepuno4 absjjoo ojjuqes

Nd 20°6€°ZL G102/L2/E



6E€°008 650°SHS 88CTILS 8€0°91TS (F67°95%) PFLIOTS LOFOFTS
LFE9ES SET‘S968 8858765 87798 LET'LPYS 6967858 6611198
(z6£'01%) 0ZEE1S TILETS (876°98) 08888 808°¢18 08288
0£T°ES 606°L¥$ 61918 (820'v3) BE0°EE £o0'acs 9EL'SES
0% o¥0tS OFOFS 901§ £69°T$ L35S L35°T$
0568 00SHS 0558 566% 000°¢$ $00°T$ ¥88°78
(61£9) 0% 6158 61c%) 0% 61E8 0%
6£9°78 651018 00$°L 9£5TS £LL9$ LETYS P15°CS
(09%) £67°68 $CE'6% (0s5$) S6T'6S 55E°%68 S6T°63
0% 0ZE1S 0ZE'1S ¢18 088% S98% +08%
08 65 6§65 TIT$ L6E% [<:3 3 L0T$
08 005°LTS 008°L1$ (gccL9) L99°TTS 0T061% LETPES
0 005% 0058 0918} £EES £6v% L¥TH
0$ BLETS 6LTTH LSTTS 61518 7928 3768
0% £21018 £Z101% 0TEES 67495 6T1'SS 6£8°3%
08 8L998 8L9°9% £76% S £05°CS TLECS
03 LLSTS LLSTS L9VS 150°1% ¥85% LTES
(T1<e8) LOTFIS 61L0T8 197% £8E°CIS LITEI$ 0TICIS
03 0% 0$ (6519 0% 6518 95$
87 9EL11G 80L°TTS TS 9ELTIS FOL11S £S601%
0% s 11718 0% L08S L08$ P07
{orsop 09Z1% 008°L8 26€$ 0¥8% s 80L°18

9 E 3 a o] g v
198png 61-g} 03 pajoslodd  (81/8/5 penciddy) pejosfoid 196png "o 8 syuop g SUUOW 8 SLpuow 8

"SOYl ¥ ¥ Ienoy "SOW 8 1eBpng "SOW ¥ pue 6l-gL ol lemoy  jefipng gL-gL BV §1-8L lenjoy g)-2}
61-81 souBLRA [enuuy 61-81 ‘SO 8 6L-8L 61-81 SouBLIEA

Z ebey

61/82/z o se 12bpng BunjesadQ - Juswiale}g swWooU|

81/82/Z 10 Se s[ejo | anjeledwod YA

uonepuno4 abajjon ojjuqen

43

(LID1AA@/SNTIANS LN

SISNIJXH TVIOL
INFYE - HSNIdXH AN NI

SASNAIXT JAHLO TYLOL
FIONVANSNE ALYFIOU ANV ALITEVIT
SNI ALTTIEVIT Y3010/ 4010 T A
SHHEL INTNLSFANI
STOUVHD JINVE
HOIAMHS ONILSOH LI
FIIATAS TENYFIN
ONDRVA % ZDVATIN
SADAT T FIFLLOTTIOONN
SNOHANY TTEHISIN
SESNAIXT YIHLO
SASNAJIXT @IvVOd
HOIAYES ONITIVIN ¥ FOV.LSOd
SHAITdANS AILLIO
SAIHSYATWHN/SNOLLY TN d/$M009
HONYNALNIYIN 2 N0 301240 TV.IOL
TAVMLIOS
FONYNALNIVIA TIVALIOS
HSNHIKA NOLLYIOZdAd
INFNAINOE 01340
FONVYNALNIVIA % dINOF I21440

Nd90:8€ZL 8102/12/€



OFFICERS

PRESIDENT
Leola Lapides

VICE PRESIDENT
William Ow

SECRETARY
Owen Brown

CHIEF FINANCIAL
OFFICER
Alan Aman

PAST PRESIDENT
Stephen Snodgrass

COMMUNITY
REPRESENTATIVES
Claire Biancalana
Carrie Birkhofer
Linda Burroughs

Ceil Cirillo

Linda Downing

Lee Duffus

David Heald

Charles Montoya
Kelly Nesheim

Amy Newell

June Padilla Ponce
Patty Quillin

Maria Esther Rodriguez
Gun Ruder

Kate Terrell

COLLEGE TRUSTEE
REPRESENTATIVES
Gary Reece

Rachael Spencer
Donna Ziel

COLLEGE STAFF
REPRESENTATIVES
Matthew E. Wetstein
President

Sue Gochis
VP Student Services

Victoria Lewis
VP Administrative Services

Kathleen Welch
VP Instruction

Enrique Buelna
Faculty Representative

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Eileen Hill

Coiddls
FOUNDATION

MEMORANDUM

DATE: March 20, 2019

TO: Finance and Investments Committee
FROM: Eileen Hill

SUBJECT: 2019-20 Operating Budget Overview

Overview of 2019-20 Operating Budget Compared to 2018-19 Projected Actual

Revenue:
e The 2019-20 operating revenue of $1,058,958 is projected to be $19K more
than the 2018-19 projected actual operating revenue of $1,039,977.
e The Endowment Management Fee is projected to be $12K higher than
2018-19 projected actual.

Expenses:
e The 2019-20 operating expenses of $979,609 are projected to be $51K more

than the 2018-19 projected actual operating expense of $928,589.

e The 2019-20 salary expense of $488,905 is $21K compared to 2018-19
projected actual. Salary increases for eligible employees is based on the
CalPERS compliant Salary Schedule.

Recommended Motion

Finance and Investments Committee recommends to the Executive Committee the
proposed 2019-20 Operating Budget.

6500 SOQUEL DRIVE e APTOS, CA 95003 e (831)479-6338
FOUNDATION@CABRILLO.EDU e FOUNDATION.CABRILLO.EDU

44



Cabirillo College Foundation Budget

Planning Parameters 19-

20 to 21-22

Updated 3/21/2019

DESCRIPTION: PROJECTED 2019-20 PROJECTED 2020-21 PROJECTED 2021-22 COMMENTS:
INCOME:
INTEREST AND DIVIDENDS Assume $3,000,000 one-year Assume $3,000,000 (year average |Assume $3,000,000 (year average |Brian Sharpes: "The nonendowed account is invested in the

average of operating and
nonendowed cash balances @
2.3% unless rates change.

of operating and nonendowed
cash balances @ 2.2% unless rates
change.

of operating and nonendowed
cash balances @ 2.1% unless rates
change.

Federated Institutional Treasury Obligations Fund, and the
projected forward 12-month yield is approximately 2.3%."

FEE INCOME - PROPOSAL INDIRECT

$5,000 Other

$5,000 Other

$5,000 Other

FEE INCOME - OTHER

CAP 6% and WES 2.2% of total
employee costs excluding
Annual Fund; Grove $10K; Girls in
Engineering $2,500

CAP 6% and WES 2.1% of total
employee costs excluding Annual
Fund; Grove $10K; Girls in
Engineering $2,500

CAP 6% and WES 2.0% of total
employee costs excluding Annual
Fund; Grove $10K; Girls in
Engineering $2,500

We reassessed WES fees and reduced the fee down from
2.2% to 2% by 2021-22. The figure will remain at 2% from
that point forward, however, the amount will grow based on
salary and benefit adjustments. More staff time is required
with more grants awarded each year.

FEE INCOME - GIFT FACILITATION

18-19 actual @ 12/31/18 plus 10%

18-19 actual @ 12/31/18 plus 10%

18-19 actual @ 12/31/18 plus 10%

OPERATIONAL ENDOWMENT PAYOUT

4% of daily fund balance for
previous 12 Trailing Quarters, no
increase in fund balance from
gifts (GL #8801, #8859,#8322 &
8896)

4% of daily fund balance for
previous 12 Trailing Quarters, no
increase in fund balance from
gifts (GL #8801, #8859,#8322 &
8896)

4% of daily fund balance for
previous 12 Trailing Quarters, no
increase in fund balance from
gifts (GL #8801, #8859,#8322 &
8896)

Plan on $14,000 for #8801 & #8802. Plan to add $1,500 for 19-
20; add $3,000 for 20-21 and $4,000 for #8896 (fully matured
endowment in November,2020.)

ENDOWMENT MANAGEMENT FEE

Per Brian Sharpes: Assume a 5%
growth in portfolio and then
calculate 1.5% Management Fee

Assume adding $500K per year in
endowment growth from
contributions and assume
investment results are a
minimum of 5.5% for
management fee and payout.

Assume adding $500K per year in
endowment growth from
contributions and assume
investment results are a
minimum of 5.5% for
management fee and payout.

Brian Sharpes: "l think its safe to assume 5% growth in the
portfolio and then calculate the 1.5% fees. The accounts are
already up that much so it's still being very conservative."

ANNUAL FUND

$50,000

$50,000

$50,000

PRESIDENT'S CIRCLE GIFTS

Previous year total plus $3,000

Previous year total plus $3,000

Previous year total plus $3,000

O:\Foundation\Accounting\Budget\Budget 2019-20 to 2021-22\Planning Parameters 19-20 through 21-22.xls

Page 1

3/21/20192:17 PM
45



Cabirillo College Foundation Budget
Planning Parameters 19-20 to 21-22
Updated 3/21/2019

DESCRIPTION:

PROJECTED 2019-20

PROJECTED 2020-21

PROJECTED 2021-22

COMMENTS:

UNRESTRICTED GIFTS

Project $20,000 per year

Project $20,000 per year

Project $20,000 per year

Difficult to predict, however, we have one donor who
indicated interest in donating annually on her birthday @
$10K per year.

IN KIND REVENUE

In kind rent is provided by
Cabirillo College and was valued
at $23,712 as of June 30, 2018.
The next valuation will be in 2021
as part of the Master Agreement
between Cabrillo College
Foundation and Cabrillo College.
The review is every three years.

In kind rent is provided by
Cabrillo College and was valued
at $23,712 as of June 30, 2018.
The next valuation will be in 2021
as part of the Master Agreement
between Cabrillo College
Foundation and Cabrillo College.
The review is every three years.

In kind rent is provided by
Cabirillo College and was valued
at $23,712 as of June 30, 2018.
The next valuation will be in 2021
as part of the Master Agreement
between Cabrillo College
Foundation and Cabrillo College.
The review is every three years.

EXPENSES

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 1.0 FTE

Increase 4.6% on July 1st

Increase 4.6% on July 1st

Increase 4.6% on July 1st

ACCOUNTING & HUMAN RESOURCES
MANAGER 1.0 FTE

Increase 5% on July 1st

Increase 5% on July 1st

Increase 5% on July 1st

DEVELOPMENT OFFICER 1.0 FTE

Increase 5% on July 1st

Increase 5% on July 1st

Increase 5% on July 1st

10 months of salary calculated for 19-20

OPERATIONS & COMMUNICATIONS
DIRECTOR 1.0 FTE

Increase 5% on July 1st

Increase 5% on July 1st

Increase 5% on July 1st

EVENTS COORDINATOR/EXECUTIVE
ASSISTANT 49FTE

Increase 5% on July 1st

Increase 5% on July 1st

Increase 5% on July 1st

ACCOUNTING & HUMAN RESOURCES
SPECIALIST Il .49 FTE

Increase 5% on July 1st

Increase 5% on July 1st

$0increase

FOUNDATION ASSISTANT .49 FTE

Increase 5% on July 1st

Increase 5% on July 1st

Increase 5% on July 1st

ACCOUNTING ASSISTANT I1.49 FTE

Increase 5% on July 1st

Increase 5% on July 1st

Increase 5% on July 1st

ANNUAL FUND COORDINATOR $3,500 $3,500 $3,500
ANNUAL FUND CALLERS $6,300 $6,600 $6,900
PAYROLL TAXES Same percentage rates as 18-19 [Same percentage rates as 19-20 [Same percentage rates as 20-21

and including Social Security @
6.2%

and including Social Security @
6.2%

and including Social Security @
6.2%

HEALTH BENEFITS-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

18-19 Rates plus 2%. Reflects cost
sharing.

19-20 Rates plus 2%. Reflects cost
sharing.

20-21 Rates plus 2%. Reflects cost
sharing.

These figures were nearly spot on for 18-19 so the
calculation is good going forward.

O:\Foundation\Accounting\Budget\Budget 2019-20 to 2021-22\Planning Parameters 19-20 through 21-22.xls

Page 2

3/21/20192:17 PM
46




Cabirillo College Foundation Budget
Planning Parameters 19-20 to 21-22
Updated 3/21/2019

DESCRIPTION:

PROJECTED 2019-20

PROJECTED 2020-21

PROJECTED 2021-22

COMMENTS:

HEALTH BENEFITS-ACCOUNTING &
HUMAN RESOURCES MANAGER

18-19 Rates plus 2%. Reflects cost
sharing.

19-20 Rates plus 2%. Reflects cost
sharing.

20-21 Rates plus 2%. Reflects cost
sharing.

These figures were nearly spot on for 18-19 so the
calculation is good going forward.

HEALTH BENEFITS-DEVELOPMENT
OFFICER

18-19 Rates plus 2%. Reflects cost
sharing.

19-20 Rates plus 2%. Reflects cost
sharing.

20-21 Rates plus 2%. Reflects cost
sharing.

These figures were nearly spot on for 18-19 so the
calculation is good going forward.

HEALTH BENEFITS-OPERATIONS &
MARKETING DIRECTOR

18-19 Rates plus 2%. Reflects cost
sharing.

19-20 Rates plus 2%. Reflects cost
sharing.

20-21 Rates plus 2%. Reflects cost
sharing.

These figures were nearly spot on for 18-19 so the
calculation is good going forward.

HEALTH BENEFITS-RETIREE

18-19 Rates plus 2%. Reflects cost
sharing.

19-20 Rates plus 2%. Reflects cost
sharing.

20-21 Rates plus 2%. Reflects cost
sharing.

These figures were nearly spot on for 18-19 so the
calculation is good going forward. Benefits end for retired
employee 3/3/2023

WORKERS COMP

Rate based on 2018-19 actual +
.05%

Rate based on 2019-20 Budget +
.05%

Rate based on 2020-21 Budget +
.05%

Blaine Brokaw: .43 effective rate for 18-19. Also will be less
due to lower payroll costs due to shortened annual fund
calling period.

LIFE AND DISABILITY INSURANCE

Based on 2018-19 Budget + 2%

Based on 2018-19 Budget + 2%

Based on 2018-19 Budget + 2%

TRAINING/CONFERENCES

Assume $9,750 for (3) attendees
to CASE conference and (3)
attendees to AFP Conference.
$1,600 other 1-day conferences
and staff training

Assume $11,100 for (3) attendees
to CASE conference and (3)
attendees to AFP Conference.
$1,950 other 1-day conferences
and staff training

Assume $12,450 for (3) attendees
to CASE conference and (3)
attendees to AFP Conference.
$2,300 other 1-day conferences
and staff training

PAYROLL PROCESS FEES Based on 2018-19 projected Based on 2019-20 Budget plus Based on 2020-21 Budget plus
actual plus 5% 5% 5%
RETIREMENT PLAN Based on 6/30/18 Actuarial: Based on 6/30/18 Actuarial Based on difference between The projections are available via the CalPERS website.

9.68% for EJH/NAM/GW and
6.985% for KS/CB plus $23,387
(projected unfunded liability) +
$6,310 side fund pay off. First
payment on side fund was 7/1/12
and final payment on side fund
pay off is 6/30/21.

Projection: 10.3% for
EJH/NAM/GW and 7.5% for KS/CB
plus $25,500 (projected
unfunded liability) + $6,310 side
fund pay off. First payment on
side fund was 7/1/12 and final
payment on side fund pay off is
6/30/21.

19/20 and 20/21 rates: 10.92% for
EJH/NAM/GW and 8.02% for
KS/CB plus difference between
19/20 and 20/21 unfunded
liability figures to project $27,613
unfunded liability. Final payment
on 108 month side fund pay off
was 6/30/21.

O:\Foundation\Accounting\Budget\Budget 2019-20 to 2021-22\Planning Parameters 19-20 through 21-22.xls

Page 3

3/21/20192:17 PM
47




Cabirillo College Foundation Budget
Planning Parameters 19-20 to 21-22
Updated 3/21/2019

DESCRIPTION:

PROJECTED 2019-20

PROJECTED 2020-21

PROJECTED 2021-22

COMMENTS:

RETIREE MEDICAL BENEFITS - FUTURE

The 17-18 amount set aside was
per the actuarial and was $7,055.
Every other year an actuarial is
run. The next actuarial is in 20-21.
In the years when an actuarial is
not run, project a 20% increase.
For 19/20 project $7,055 + 20%
or $8,466.

For 20/21 projected $8,466 + 20%
or $10,159.20

For 21/22 projected $10,159.20 +
20% or $12,191.04

ADVERTISING $1,000 per year $1,000 per year $1,000 per year
PRINTING Based on 18-19 Projected actual [Based on 19-20 Projected actual |Based on 20-21 Projected actual
plus $1,000 plus $1,000 plus $1,000
PHOTOS Based on 2018-19 Budget + $100 [Based on 2019-20 Budget + $100 |Based on 2020-21 Budget + $100
CONSULTANTS Graphic Artist $2,800; Web Graphic Artist $3,000; Web Graphic Artist $3,200; Web Budgeted an increase in cost of $1,800 for 20-21 should the

Maintenance $2,000; Proposal
Writer $7,500; Form 5500 $700;
Form 990 $700; Accounting
$4,225 Audit, $12,700, Legal
$8,500 CalPERS actuarial $1,600;
Retiree Benefits actuarial $0

Maintenance $2,200; Proposal
Writer $8,000; Form 5500 $800;
Form 990 $800; Accounting
$4,450 Audit, $14,500, Legal
$9,000, CalPERS actuarial $1,700;
Retiree Benefits actuarial $3,000

Maintenance $2,400; Proposal
Writer $8,500; Form 5500 $900;
Form 990 $900; Accounting
$4,650 Audit, $15,000 Legal
$9,500, CalPERS actuarial $1,800;
Retiree Benefits actuarial $0

Audit Committee decide to do an RFP and choose a new
auditor for the 19-20 Audit.

FUNDRAISING/EVENTS/PUBLIC
RELATIONS

18-19 Budget plus 5%. Does not
include postage or printing for
invitations to events. President's
endowment supplements $2,000
for Pres. Holiday Party

19-20 Budget plus 5%. Does not
include postage or printing for
invitations to events. President's
endowment supplements $2,000
for Pres. Holiday Party

20-21 Budget plus 5%. Does not
include postage or printing for
invitations to events. President's
endowment supplements $2,000
for Pres. Holiday Party

Contingency for $3,000 for unplanned costs or events.

OFFICE EQUIPMENT

Based on 2018/19 Budget plus
$80

Based on 2019/20 Budget plus
$80

Based on 2020/21 Budget plus
$80

DEPRECIATION EXPENSE

Actual $1,210.92 (12 mos.)

Actual $1,210.92 (12 mos.)

Actual $1,210.92 (12 mos.)

O:\Foundation\Accounting\Budget\Budget 2019-20 to 2021-22\Planning Parameters 19-20 through 21-22.xls

Page 4

3/21/20192:17 PM
48




Cabirillo College Foundation Budget
Planning Parameters 19-20 to 21-22
Updated 3/21/2019

DESCRIPTION:

PROJECTED 2019-20

PROJECTED 2020-21

PROJECTED 2021-22

COMMENTS:

SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE

Based on 2018-19 Budget +
$750

Based on 2019-20 Budget +
$750

Based on 2020-21 Budget +
$750

BOOKS/PUBLICATIONS/MEMBERSHIPS

Based on 2018-19 Budget + 5%

Based on 2019-20 Budget + 5%

Based on 2020-21 Budget + 5%

OFFICE SUPPLIES

Based on 2018-19 Budget + 5%

Based on 2019-20 Budget + 5%

Based on 2020-21 Budget + 5%

POSTAGE & MAILING SERVICE

Based on 2018-19 Budget +
$100

Based on 2019-20 Budget +
$100

Based on 2020-21 Budget +
$100

BOARD EXPENSES

Based on 2018-19 Budget + 5%

Based on 2019-20 Budget + 5%

Based on 2020-21 Budget + 5%

MISCELLANEOUS

Based on 2018-19 Budget plus
$50

Based on 2019-20 Budget plus
$50

Based on 2020-21 Budget plus
$50

UNCOLLECTIBLE PLEDGES

35% of Annual Fund revenue is
$17,500

35% of Annual Fund revenue is
$17,500

35% of Annual Fund revenue is
$17,500

MILEAGE & PARKING

Based on 2018-19 Budget plus
$50

Based on 2019-20 Budget plus
$50

Based on 2020-21 Budget plus
$50

INTERNET SERVICE $120 for 12 months $130 for 12 months $140 for 12 months
IT HOSTING SERVICE Based on 2018-19 Actual (fixed |Based on 2019-20 + 15% Based on 2020-21 Actual (assume
amount through 2019-20) fixed for 3 years ending in 22-23)
BANK CHARGES Based on 2018-19 projected Based on 2019-20 Budget plus Based on 2020-21 Budget plus These fees are reduced due to the elimination of wire

actual plus $500

$500

$500

transfer fees. There are virtually no returned checks.

INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT FEE

Based on 2018-19 projected
actual plus $50

Based on 2019-20 Budget +$50

Based on 20-21 Budget +$50

Investment fees for mid term pool investment for Board
Designated quasi-endowments

DIRECTOR/OFFICER LIABILITY INS

Based on 2018-19 Projected
actual +4%

Based on 2019-20 Budget + 4%

Based on 2020-21 Budget +4%

O:\Foundation\Accounting\Budget\Budget 2019-20 to 2021-22\Planning Parameters 19-20 through 21-22.xls

Page 5

3/21/20192:17 PM
49




Cabirillo College Foundation Budget
Planning Parameters 19-20 to 21-22
Updated 3/21/2019

DESCRIPTION:

PROJECTED 2019-20

PROJECTED 2020-21

PROJECTED 2021-22

COMMENTS:

LIABILITY AND PROPERTY INSURANCE

Based on 2018-19 Budget + 4%

Based on 2019-20 Budget + 4%

Based on 2020-21 Budget + 4%

IN KIND EXPENSE

In kind rent is provided by
Cabirillo College and was valued
at $23,712 as of June 30, 2018.
The next valuation will be in 2021
as part of the Master Agreement
between Cabrillo College
Foundation and Cabrillo College.
The review is every three years.

In kind rent is provided by
Cabrillo College and was valued
at $23,712 as of June 30, 2018.
The next valuation will be in 2021
as part of the Master Agreement
between Cabrillo College
Foundation and Cabrillo College.
The review is every three years.

In kind rent is provided by
Cabirillo College and was valued
at $23,712 as of June 30, 2018.
The next valuation will be in 2021
as part of the Master Agreement
between Cabrillo College
Foundation and Cabrillo College.
The review is every three years.

Projected Surplus/Deficit before use
of Reserves

$79,349

$26,387

-$5,268

O:\Foundation\Accounting\Budget\Budget 2019-20 to 2021-22\Planning Parameters 19-20 through 21-22.xls

Page 6

3/21/20192:17 PM

50




Cabrillo College Foundation

Draft 2018-19 to 2021-22 Budget 3/21/2019

A L M N 0 P R
18-19
8 Mos. Actual

18-19 Board | and 4 Mos. 19-20 20-21 21-22
1 17-18 Actual | Approved Projected Projected| Projected| Projected
2 |REVENUE
3 [INTEREST AND DIVIDENDS $32,697 $26,000 $54,000 $69,000 $66,000 $63,000
4 |FEE INCOME - PROPOSAL INDIRECT $33,980 $19,346 $15,876 $5,000 $5,000 $5,000
5 [FEE INCOME - OTHER $65,518 $69,176 $70,426 $72,023 $74,884 $76,370
6 [FEE INCOME-GIFT FACILITATION $81,065 $26,005 $20,762 $20,762 $20,762 $20,762
7 |OPERATIONAL ENDOWMENTS PAYOUT $14,057 $15,565 $14,122 $15,500 $17,000 $18,000
8 |[ENDOWMENT MANAGEMENT FEE $428,592 $405,358 $405,358 $416,961 $424,460 $431,961
9 [ANNUAL FUND $96,695 $50,000 $50,000 $50,000 $50,000 $50,000
10 [PRESIDENT'S CIRCLE GIFTS $378,388 $363,000 $363,000 $366,000 $369,000 $372,000
11 [UNRESTRICTED GIFTS $35,527 $22,414 $22,721 $20,000 $20,000 $20,000
12 [IN KIND REVENUE $24,693 $13,320 $23,712 $23,712 $23,712 $23,712
13| TOTAL REVENUE $1,191,212 $1,010,184 $1,039,977| $1,058,958( $1,070,818| $1,080,805
14
15 |[EXPENSES
29 [TOTAL SALARIES $462,913 $488,988 $467,565 $488,905 $524,790 $548,922
30 [PAYROLL TAXES $37,844 $36,838 $36,838 $38,653 $40,959 $42,324
43 [TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS $301,061 $246,672 $240,056 $255,715 $271,341 $282,449
44 |ADVERTISING $449 $1,000 $1,000 $1,000 $1,000 $1,000
45 [PRINTING $18,676 $21,420 $19,000 $20,000 $21,000 $22,000
46 [PHOTOS $3,375 $3,800 $2,800 $3,900 $4,000 $4,100
47 [CONSULTANTS $53,180 $50,043 $45,000 $45,025 $50,450 $49,850
48 |[FOOD $251 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0
49 |FUNDRAISING/EVENTS/PUBLIC RELATIONS $67,262 $57,120 $43,401 $59,278 $62,092 $65,046
50 |[OFFICE EQUIPMENT $6,293 $1,260 $7,800 $1,340 $1,420 $1,500
51 [DEPRECIATION EXPENSE $807 $1,211 $1,211 $1,211 $1,211 $1,211
52 |[SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE $11,009 $11,736 $11,708 $12,486 $13,236 $13,986
53 |BOOKS/PUBLICATIONS/MEMBERSHIPS $1,713 $1,577 $1,577 $1,656 $1,739 $1,823

O:\Foundation\Accounting\Budget\Budget 2019-20 to 2021-22\19-20 thru 21-22 Worksheet unrolled up.xls

51



Cabrillo College Foundation

Draft 2018-19 to 2021-22 Budget 3/21/2019

A L M N 0 P R
18-19
8 Mos. Actual

18-19 Board | and 4 Mos. 19-20 20-21 21-22
1 17-18 Actual | Approved Projected Projected| Projected| Projected
54 |OFFICE SUPPLIES $8,394 $6,678 $6,678 $7,012 $7,362 $7,731
55 |POSTAGE & MAILING SERVICE $12,372 $10,123 $10,123 $10,223 $10,323 $10,423
56 [BOARD EXPENSES $1,991 $2,279 $2,279 $2,393 $2,513 $2,638
57 IMISCELLANEOUS $411 $500 $500 $550 $600 $650
58 [UNCOLLECTIBLE PLEDGES - 35% $34,369 $17,500 $17,500 $17,500 $17,500 $17,500
59 |O'ROURKE/RANCON ADJUSTMENT $25,435 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0
60 [MILEAGE & PARKING $932 $595 $595 $645 $695 $745
61 |INTERNET SERVICE $1,230 $1,320 $1,320 $1,440 $1,560 $1,680
62 [ITHOSTING SERVICE $9,295 $9,295 $9,355 $9,355 $10,758 $10,758
63 |BANK CHARGES $7,002 $10,159 $7,500 $8,000 $8,500 $9,000
64 [INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT FEES S0 S0 $319 $370 $420 $470
65 |DIRECTOR/OFFICER LIABILITY INS $4,326 $4,500 $3,550 $3,692 $3,840 $4,153
66 [LIABILITY AND PROPERTY INSURANCE $3,881 $4,040 $4,040 $4,202 $4,370 $4,726
67 [IN KIND EXPENSE $24,693 $13,320 $23,712 $23,712 $23,712 $23,712
68| TOTAL EXPENSES $1,061,320 $965,135 $928,589 $979,609| $1,044,431| $1,086,073
69 [SURPLUS/DEFICIT $129,892 $45,049 $111,388 $79,349 $26,387 -$5,268

O:\Foundation\Accounting\Budget\Budget 2019-20 to 2021-22\19-20 thru 21-22 Worksheet unrolled up.xls

52



Cabrillo College Foundation
Total Net Assets, Endowed Net Assets, and Endowed Historical Gifts
June 30, 2000 to February 28, 2019

$35,000,000 Total Net Assets .
$34,039,213 . -~
$32,500,000 - Zz
7/
$30,000,000 P4

- /_
. Endowed
$27,500,000 - Net Assets
R $29,234,896
$25,000,000 - /
7/ e0®"® [ 3
$22,500,000 -
. / _.*"  Endowed
$20,000,000 c= = Historical Gifts

.7 / e $23,634,250
, ° L] °
$17,500,000 - aeee??

« = o 4 .-"...
.’ \ /. ....o
$15,000,000 - s / -
/
$12,500,000 N\ ae

$10,000,000 — -
- "'~ . - = . = / °® °
$7,500,000 svase®’

a2 ® 0 N / . = - «Total Net Assets e Endowed Net Assets e« «« < Endowed Historical Gifts

$510001000 " ®ee000000°
6/30/00 6/30/01 6/30/02 6/30/03 6/30/04 6/30/05 6/30/06 6/30/07 6/30/08 6/30/09 6/30/10 6/30/11 6/30/12 6/30/13 6/30/14 6/30/15 6/30/16 6/30/17 6/30/18 2/28/19

Total Net Assets highest level was $34,039,213 as of February 28, 2019
Endowed Net Assets highest level was $30,269,973 as of January 31, 2018
Endowed Historical Gifts highest level was $23,634,250 as of February 28, 2019

O:\Foundation\Committees\Finance\Agendas for Meetings\Finance Agendas 18-19\2019 03 28\Net Assets Report By Year 2000-20%83<st



2018-19 Cabrillo College Foundation Committee Meetings and Events

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Tuesdays, 12:00-2:00 pm
Sesnon House Room 1804
New Member Orientation
September 11,2018
10:00-11:00am
(Sesnon House Room 1824)

Walking Tour for Full Board:
September 11,2018
11:00-11:45am

Meetings:
September 11,2018
November 13,2018

February 12,2019
May 14,2019
(Watsonville Center)

AUDIT
10:00-11:00 am
Sesnon House Room 1824
October 1,2018
May 20, 2019

EXECUTIVE
9:00-10:00 am
Sesnon House Room 1824
August 30, 2018
October 25,2018
January 17,2019
April 18,2019

FINANCE AND

INVESTMENT
Thursdays, 8:30-9:30 am
Sesnon House Room 1824
August 16,2018
October 11,2018
January 3, 2019
March 28,2019 (8:30 - 10:00)

CABRILLO
ADVANCEMENT
PROGRAM (CAP)

Sesnon House Room 1824
February 14,2019
10:00 - 11:00 am

Updated 3/21/2019

FACULTY GRANTS EXCLUSIVE EVENTS FOR EVENT DATES

Sesnon House Room 1824 PRESIDENT’S CIRCLE Faculty and Staff Grants
November 26, 2018 MEMBERS Reception
2:00 - 5:00 pm - January 23, 2019
Lunch with CC President 4:00-6:00pm
NOMINATING $5,000 + Members Sesnon House
Sesnon House Room 1824 March 20, 2019

12:00 - 1:30 pm Cabrillo Advancement

March 11,2019
9:00 — 10:00 am

PRESIDENT'S CIRCLE
Sesnon House Room 1804
September 26,2018
5:30-7:00 pm
(kick-off party)

October 23,2018
9:00 am - 12:00 pm
(signing party)

March 26,2019
5:30 pm - 7:00 pm
(wrap-up party)

WOMEN'S
EDUCATIONAL
SUCCESS (WES)

Sesnon House Room 1824
May 7, 2019
11:00 am - 12:00 pm

September 20, 2019
11:30 am - 1:30 pm
(Luncheon)
Horticulture Center

SCHOLARSHIP
Sesnon House Room 1824
November 29, 2018
9:00 - 10:00 am

Sesnon House

Sandy Lydon Historical Tour
$1,000 + Members
April 6,2019

Winemakers Dinner
Sesnon House
$2,500+ Members
May 16, 2019
6:00 pm

Garden Party at
Rancho Soquel
$1,500+ Members
May 29, 2019
5:30 pm

Feasting with Faculty
Sesnon House
$10,000+ Members
June 12,2019
6:00 pm

Cabrillo Stage Play,
“Beehive”
and PC Reception
$1,000+ Members
July 12,2019
5:30 pm
Sesnon House

High Achiever Scholarship

Program
(CAP) Ceremony
March 5, 2019
6:00 - 8:00 pm
Crocker Theater

Ceremony
April 9,2019
4:00 - 6:00 pm
Sesnon House

American Dream
Scholarship Ceremony
May 21,2019
4:00 - 5:00 pm
Samper Recital Hall

Colligan Scholarship
Ceremony
August 23,2019
4:00 - 5:00 pm
Sesnon House

President’s Holiday Party
December 6, 2019
5:30 pm
Sesnon House

54




2018-19 Cabrillo College Foundation Committee Roster — updated 3/14/2019

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Rob Allen

Alan Aman, CFO

Ed Banks, College Trustee

Claire Biancalana, Secretary

Owen Brown, Vice President

Linda Burroughs

Ceil Cirillo

Linda Downing

Enrique Buelna, Faculty
Representative

Sue Gochis, CC VP Student
Services

David Heald

Leola Lapides, Past President

Victoria Lewis, VP Admin.
Services, Asst. Treasurer

Kelly Nesheim

Amy Newell

William Ow, President

June Padilla Ponce

Patty Quillin

Maria Esther Rodriguez

Gun Ruder

Karen Semingson

Rachael Spencer, College
Trustee

Kate Terrell

Rachel Wedeen

Kathie Welch, VP of Instruction

Matt Wetstein, Asst. Secretary,
CC President

Donna Ziel, College Trustee

AUDIT

Chair: Lee Duffus

Pegi Ard

Carrie Birkhofer

David Heald

Barbara Scherer

Norm Schwartz

Karen Semingson

Staff: Eileen Hill
Nancy Machado

EXECUTIVE
Alan Aman, CFO
Claire Biancalana, Secretary
Owen Brown, Vice President
Linda Burroughs
David Heald
Leola Lapides, Past President
William Ow, President
Rachael Spencer
Matt Wetstein, CC President
Staff: Eileen Hill

Nancy Machado

FINANCE & INVESTMENTS

CFO: Alan Aman

Pegi Ard

Owen Brown

Marshall Delk

David Heald

Michael W. Machado

Kelly Nesheim

Gun Ruder

Bob Shepherd

Steve Snodgrass

Staff: Eileen Hill
Nancy Machado

CABRILLO ADVANCEMENT
PROGRAM (CAP)
Chair: Carrie Birkhofer
Rob Allen
Enrique Buelna
Sesario Escoto
Leola Lapides
Rachel Mayo
June Padilla Ponce
Maria Esther Rodriguez
Eva Acosta
College Advisors:
Liz Dominguez
Michelle Donohue
Staff: Eileen Hill, Caitlin Bonura

FACULTY GRANTS
Cherie Barkey
Owen Brown

Ted Burke

Ceil Cirillo

Anne Freiwald
Francisco ihiguez
Tobin Keller

Amy Newell

Gun Ruder

David Schwartz
Staff: Eileen Hill, Caitlin Bonura

NOMINATING
Chair: Leola Lapides
Jess Brown

Owen Brown

Linda Burroughs
William Ow

Stephen Snodgrass
Lead Staff: Eileen Hill

PRESIDENT’S CIRCLE
Co-chairs:
Michele Bassi
Ceil Cirillo
Pegi Ard
Jim Baker
Ed Banks
Pat Barton
Claire Biancalana
Mary Blanchard
Jess Brown
Owen Brown
Ted Burke
Linda Burroughs
Andrew Calciano
Karen Cogswell
Wally Dale
Linda Downing
Lee Duffus
John Eiskamp
Duf Fischer
Paula Fischer
Joel-Ann Foote
Mahlon Foote
DeAnne Hart
Rich Hart
Jackie Heald
Hal Hyde
Kent Imai
Vance Landis-Carey
Marilyn Manning Lonergan
Richard Lonergan
Keith McKenzie
Fred McPherson
Bob Millslagle
Kelly Nesheim
William Ow
June Padilla Ponce
Bob Shepherd
Helen Shepherd
Ginny Solari Mazry
Rachael Spencer
Rachel Wedeen
Matt Wetstein
Theo Wierdsma
Bjorg Yonts
Staff: Caitlin Bonura

SCHOLARSHIP
Chair: Rachael Spencer
Claire Biancalana
Jess Brown

Ceil Cirillo

Linda Downing
Rich Hart

Julie Thiebaut
Rachel Wedeen

Jill Wilson

Staff: Caitlin Bonura

WOMEN'S EDUCATIONAL
SUCCESS (WES)
Co-chairs:

Rhonda Bonett

Lindy Bixby
Robin Adkins
Peggy Downes Baskin, cofounder
Rhonda Bonett
Sue Broadston
Cathy Conway
Freny Cooper
Mary Culley
Pam Goodman
Julie Hanks
Janet Krassow
Leola Lapides
Nancy Machado
Angie McClellan
Amy Newell
Mara Paladrani
Tonee Picard
Patty Quillin
Cathy Richards-Bradley
Karen Semingson
Rachael Spencer, cofounder
Bunny Tavares
Kate Terrell
Karri White
Donna Ziel

WES Advisors:
Marcy Alancraig
Leti Amezcua
Jenna Becker
Rosemary Brogan
Sue Bruckner
Lori Chavez
Lauren Cole
Olga Diaz
Mario Garcia
Ofelia Garcia
Irma Gil
Holly Goodman
Jay Jackson
Teresa Kidwiler
Elissa Kurk
Diego Navarro
Christina Ortega
Beth Regardz
Ana Rodriguez
Gabriela Rodriguez
Barbara Schultz-Perez
Sue Slater
Nancy Spangler
Tasha Sturm
Laura Thurman
Marilyn Zanetti
Staff. Caitlin Bonura

55





